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Risx AND ENZASTIGA

MEMBER CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS MEMBER
ek o 411 NORTH LAKE DRIVE e

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOURNTANTS

LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29072
803-359-9921 FAX: 803-359-0322

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  REPORT

Honorable Chairman and Members of the County
Council for Newberry County, South Carolina
Newberry, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the governntental
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of Newberry County, South Carolina, as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of Newberrv County, South
Carolina’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit.

We conducted our audit i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A primary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions,
agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred
to as component units. In our opinion, the primary government financial statements and cash flows, where
applicable, present fairly. in all material respects, the financial position of the primary government of
Newberry County, South Carolina, as of June 30, 2005 for the year then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

However, the primary goverminent financial statements, because they do not inciude the financial data of
component units of Newberry County, South Carolina, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the
financial position of Newberry County, South Carolina, as of June 30. 2005 and for the year then ended 1n
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Nursing Home will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note Q. the Nursing Home has suffered recurring operating losses and
its total Liabilities exceeds its total assets. This raises substantial doubt about the Nursing Home's ability to
continue as a going concern.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but it
s supplementary information required by GASB No. 34. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consist primarily on inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information. However. we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November i6,
2005 on our consideration of Newberry County, South Carolina’s interna] control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations. contracts, and grants. That repori
is an integra) part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing Siandards and should be
read in conjunction with the report in considering the results of our audit.

v

Lexington. South Carolina
November 16. 2005
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

INTRODUCTION

This narrative overview gives an analysis of the financial activities of the County for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. Our purpose 1s to inform our citizens of the effect of our
County's operations and to present our financial position. The readers shouid also review
the detail statements and the notes to the financial statements tc enhance their
understanding of the County's financial performance.

FINANCIAYL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial aspects were as follows:

Net Assets: The County's Total Net Assets as of June 30, 2005, were $21,607,760,
which represented an decrease of $3,347.222 from the prior year end. The net assets
of the governmental activities totaled $23,227,060. The net deficit of the business-
type activities was $1,619,300.

Revenues and Expenditures: Revenues and Other Financing Sources totaled
§20,466,331 and Expenditures and Other Uses totaled $28,111,435 for all
Governmental Funds at the fund level, Accordingly. expenditures and other
financing uses exceeded total revenues and other sources by §7,645,104. The general
fund incurred a decrease in fund balance of $1,936,485, due mainly to uses of the
fund balance to balance the current year budget expenditures. The debt service fund
balance decreased $5,035,844 to payoff the Sales Tax Capital Projects Bond and
transfer excess sales tax collected to the capital projects fund. The capital projects
fund balance decreased $969,250 due to expenditures related io intergovermmental
capital outlays.

Lease Purchase: The County received lease purchase proceeds of $152,464 in the
fiscal year ended Fune 30, 2005. The County used these proceeds to upgrade fire
service equipment and vehicles. The County plans on using an additional $1,754,190
10 remaining lease purchase proceeds to buy additional equipment in fiscal vear 2006.

Capital Assets: The County had capital asset additions in the governmental activities
0f $364,076 consisting mainly of the additional iand purchases and equipment.



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Business Type Activities: 1. F. Hawkins Nursing Home is an Enterprise Fund that
operates like a business enterprise. The total net deficit for the Nursing Home totaled
$1,619.5300 at year-end. Charges for services totaled $7,574,952, general revenues
totaled $561, and total expenses were $8,151.735 including special jtems. The
revenues and expenses resulted in a decrease in net assets of $576,222.

General Fund/Fund Balance: Our principal operating fund, the Genera! Fund, had
$16,382,692 in fiscal year 2003 Revenues and Other Financing Sources (Uses), which
primanly consisted of property taxes, intergovernmental sources, lease purchase
proceeds and $18,319,177 in expenditures and other financing uses leaving a deficit

for the vear of $1,936.485.

Debt Service: The County retired $5,320,000 in principal for governmental activities
bonds outstanding, including the bond defeasance of the Sales Tax Capital Projects
Bond. The Debt Service Fund Balance decreased from $5,750,640 to $714,796.
Bonds payable are §4,175,000 at June 30, 2005 in governmental activities. Business
type activities refinanced the outstanding debf in April 2005 with a new bond, the
Special Source Revenue Refunding Bond, for $11.455,000.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic
financial statements. The County's basic financial statements comprise three components:
(1) government-wide financial statements; (2) fund financial statements (General, Special
Revenue, Debt Service, Capital, Fiduciary, Proprietary), and; (3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements themselves. A description of these statemnents and some

related definitions follow:

Government-wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial
statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the County's
finances, in a manner similar to a private sector business. These statements outline
functions of the County that are principally supported by property taxes and
intergovernmental revenues (govemnmental activities). The governmental
activities of the County include legislative, finance, election and registration,
public safety. public works, social services, education and cultural. and public

health expenditures.



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Statement of Net Assets: The statement of net assets presents information on all
of the County's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported
as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the County 1s improving or
deteniorating.

Statement of Activities: The statement of activities presents information showing
how the County's net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All
changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to
the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused
compensated absences).

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used
to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities
or objectives. The County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
County can be divided into three categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental Funds: Goverrumental funds are used to account for essentially
the same functions reported as governmental activities in the govermnment-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements.,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows of spend-able
resources, as well as on balances of spend-able resources available at the end of
the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the County's near-
term financing requirernents.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govermmnent-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with stmilar information presented for govermumental
activities 1n the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may
better understand the long-term impact of the County's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures. and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between govemmental funds and
govermmental activities.



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

The County maintams its accounting records in conformity with the
Govermnmental Accounting Standards. Information is presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General, Special
Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds, all of which are considered to

be major funds.

Proprietary Funds: Proprietary (Enterprise} funds are used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner simiiar to private business
enterprises where the stated intent s that of monitoring the cost of such programs

for public policy.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of county residents and are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
County's own programs. The accrual basis of accounting is used for fiduciary
funds. The primary funds are held for fire service protection and regional rescue

squads

Notes to the Financial Statements: The notes provide additional information that is
essenfial to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund

financial statements.

Other Supplemental Information: in addition to the basic financial staternents and
accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information
concerning the County's budget process. The County adopts an annual expenditure
budget for the general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General Fund as required supplementary information.

-10-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANAL VSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.
In the case of the County, assets exceeded liabilities by $21.607,760 as of June 30, 2005.

The largest portion of the County's net assets (55 percent) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g., land. buildings and improvements, vehicies. furniture and equipment
and construction in progress), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to its residents:
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The County's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including
the net results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and
disposal of capita) assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table presents a summary of the County's net assets for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005.

Current assets S 12,245,623
Non-current agsets 29.753.035
Total assets 41,998.658
Current liabilities (4,789.841)
Non-current liabilities {15.601.057
Total liabilities (20.390.898)
Net assets g 21.607.760
Net assets -
Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt $ 11,858.024
Restricted 5,109,322
Unrestrcted 6.640.414
Total net assets $ 21.607.760

_11_



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on the
Statement of Net Assets:

- Intergovernmental capital outlays of §2,766,452.

- The operating loss of the General Fund totaling §1,936,485 resuiting mainly from the
use of the fund balance accumulated in prior years to balance the budget.

- Decreases i the Debt Service Fund totaling $5,035,844, due to defease Sales Tax
Capital Projects Bond and transfer of excess sales taxes collected to the capital

projects fund.

Changes in net assets: The County's combined governmental and business-type
revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, were $27,772,617. The total cost of all
programs and services was $31,011.417. The following table presents a summary of the
activity that resulted in changes to total net assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

REVENUES: Amount
Program revenues:
Charges for services 5 8,513,427
Operating grants and contributions 718,060

General revenues:

Property taxes 11,529,131
Intergovernmental sources 2,388,003
Fines and assessments 1,470,348
Sales tax 2,185,684
Miscellaneous 967.964
Total revenues 27.772.617

_12-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -

CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
EXPENSES:
Governmental - current ( 19,653,821)
Intergovernmental — capitai :

Construction & improvements ( 2,766,452)
Debt service ( 547.831)
J. F. Hawking Nursing Home ( 8.043.313)
Total expenses ( 31.011.417)
special item — unamortized

Bond costs {108.422)
Decrease in net assets by 3,347,222

Governmenta] activities: The following table presents the cost of the four major
functional activities: current, capital outlays, debt service, and J. F. Hawkins Nursing
Home. The table also shows each function’s net cost (total cost less charges for services
generated by the activities and miergovernmental aid provided for specific programs).
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the County's taxpayers by
each of these functions.

Total Net Revenue
Expenses (Expense)
Govemmental - Current § 19,653,821 $(17,997,286)
Intergovernmental — capital '
Construction & improvements 2,766,452 (2.766,452)
Debt Service - interest 547 831 (547,831)
J. F. Hawkins Nursing Home 8.043.313 (468.361)
Total expenses $ 31.011.417 $(21.779.930)
. The cost of all governmental activities this year was $22,968.104.
. Net cost of governmental activities ($21,311,569) was financed by general

revenues, which are made up of primarly property taxes ($11.529,131),
mtergovernmental sources ($2,388.003), fines and assessments ($1.470,348),
sales tax (52,185,684), and other revenue (§967.964).

_13»



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. '

Governmental funds: The focus of the County's governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information 1s useful in assessing the County's financing requirerents. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Countv's net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The financial performance of the County as a whole is reflected in its governmental
funds. As the County completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined
fund balance of §9,437,738 a decrease of $7,645,104 since June 30, 2004. A fund
balance of $6.328,416 or 31.0 percent of total govermmental fund revenues constitutes
unreserved and undesignated, which is available for spending at the County's discretion.

The remaining fund balance is reserved or designated to indicate that it is not available
for spending because it has already been committed as follows:

§ 509.168 for future capital projects

$ 714,796 for debt service

b 536,210 for special revenue

§ 1,349,148 for notes receivable - due from J. F. Hawkins Nursing Home

The General Fund 1s the principal operating fund of the County. The decrease in fund
balance in the General Fund for the fiscal year was $1,936,485 was the result of using
prior year fund balance to balance the budget instead of increasing property taxes. The
Debt Service Fund balance showed a decrease of $5,035.844 from the prior year due to
defease the Sales Tax Capital Projects Bond. The Capital Projects Funds showed a fund
balance of $509,168, which is a decrease of §969,250. The decrease was primarily a
result of spending the remaining amounts in the Sales Tax Capital Projects Bond and

2001 GO Bond.

-14-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) —
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Proprietarv Fund: Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are
financial and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The J. F.
Hawkins Nursing Home is the only Proprietary Fund. This Fund had net loss of
$576.222. Total net assets were $1,619.300 with unrestricted net assets totaling §127,568
~ as of June 30, 2005. The Nursing Home refinanced its notes payable and is trying to
manage expenses while providing quality care to the residents of Newberry County to
mmprove the finances. Current year expenses increased due to increases of staff to

provide better care.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

A schedule showing the original and final budget amounts compared to the County's
actual financial activity for the General Fund is provided in this report as required
supplementary information.

The County originally budgeted $17.218,713 in General Fund Revenue with actual
revenue totaling $16,230,228 for a difference of $988,485. The original budget for
expenditures was estimated to be $17,218,713 with the actual expenditures being
$17,624,741 for a difference of $406,028. The results from revenue, expenditures and
transfers caused the fund balance to decrease by $1,936,485, an unfavorable budget
vanance of $1,936.485. The County Council voted to increase capital outlays during the
fiscal year and to use a portion of unreserved fund balance to finance these expenditures.

-15-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of June 30, 2005, the County had invested $28,233.834 in capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, including buildings and facilities, fire service and rescue squad
vehicles, other vehicles, and other equipment. Total depreciation expense for the vear
was $1,074,631 for governmental activities and $609,301 for business-type activities.

The following schedule presents capital asset balances for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005,

Amount
Land $ 899,901
Buildings and improvements 31,399,044
Furniture and equipment 10,582,784
Other improvements 2,238.664
Total $ 45120393

Additional information on the County's capital assets can be found in Note P of this
report.

Debt Administration: The following table presents a summary of the County's
outstanding long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.

Amount
General obligation bonds $ 4,175,000
Lease purchase 745,810

Notes payable — business-type act 11,455,000
Accrued compensated absences 207.505
Total § 16583115

State statutes currently limit the amount of general obligation debt a County may issue
to 8 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the County is
$7.419.750.  Additional information on the County's long-term debt can be found in

Note G of this report.

_16_



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

Newberry County is one of the oldest counties in the State of South Carolina, having
been created by the old Ninety-Six District in 1785. The county 18 located in the
central predmont portion of the state and encompasses 2 land area of 630 square miles.
Approximately 54,000 acres located within the northeastern portion of Newberry
County are within the Sumter National Forest.

Agriculture and manufacturing are important sources of employment for the residents of
the County. Some of Newberry County’s major taxpayers are Louis Rich, Renfro
Corporation, Georgia Pacific Corporation and International Paper.

Numerous factors will be considered by County Council during the process of
developing the fiscal year 2005 - 2006 budget. Some of County Council’s main goals
are to enhance the tax base and job opportunities for Newberry County. This will be
done by continuing the refinement of the County’s economic development plan. This
plan will consist of industrial, commercial and tourism elements. A portion of this plan
includes the development of a new industrial park. County staff is currently developing
a plan to implement GIS and also developing a plan to enhance the Newberry County
Aiarport. Further, we are studying alternative sources for revenue.

Another goal established by Newberry County Council is to continue to mprove the
quality and efficiency of services to all our citizens. This will be accomplished by the
proper alignment of resources with professional service priorities as established by

County Councii.

_17-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) -
CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

CURRENT AND PRIOR YEAR FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Table T — Current vs. Prior - Statement of Net Assets ~ Governmental Activities — Current
assets decreased $8,217,394 due to decreases in cash ($5,539,346) and investments
(52,986,569) for payments on bonds payable and intergovernmental capital construction.
Total liabilities decreased $6,156,949 from the payments on bonds payable and net lease
purchase activity. Table II - Current vs Prior — Statement of Net Assets — Business-type
activities — Total assets increased $856,652. Non-current assets increased $1,311,548 for
restricted cash held for bonds (increase $864,990) and unamortized loan costs (increase
$446,558). The Nursing Home refinanced its outstanding obligations in April 2005,
Total liabilities increased $1,563,754 for amounts received from Governmental Activities
to establish a restricted cash — bond cushion fund. Table III -~ Current vs. Prior —
Statement of Net Assets — Government-Wide Activities - Total net assets decreased
$3,347,222 due mainly to the governmental activities change in net assets, a decrease
$2,771,000. Table IV — Current vs. Prior — Statement of Activities — Governmental
Activities — Total Revenues increased $722,330 because of increases in property taxes
($1,248,544). Total Expenses increased $4,773,275 due to higher salaries for County
employees and higher intergovernmental capital construction and improvements from the
use of excess sales taxes and remaining GO bond proceeds from prior years. Table V —
Current vs. Prior — Statement of Activities — Business-type activities — Total revenues
increased $315,235 due to higher charges for services, mainly increases in per diem rates
from insurance providers. Expenses increased $238,844 due to higher personnel and

employee benefit costs.
CONTACTING THE COUNTY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the County's finances and to demonstrate the County's accountability
for the resources it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional
information, contact the Division of Financial Services, Newberry County, 1309 College
street, Newberry, South Carolina 29108, (Telephone # 803-321-2100).

-18-



NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - Continued
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Table } - Current vs, Prior - Statements of Net Assets - Governmental Activities

Governmental Activities

2005 2004 Variance
Assets
Total Current Assets 3 11.213,029 % 19,430,423 & (8,217,394
Capital Assets. net of accumulated depreciation 18,525 702 18,236 257 {710,555)
Total Assets $ 20.738.731 5 38.666.680 § {8.927.94N

Liabilines

Total Currert Liabilities 5 2,120,614 § 4217969 § (2,097,355}
Non-Current Liabilities 4,391,057 8.450.651] {4.059.594)
Total Liabilities $ 6.511.671 § 12,668,620 § (6,156,949)
Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 13,604,892 § 13,771,137  § (166,245}
Restricted 3,109,322 7.468,793 (4,359,471)

Unrestricied/(deficit) 6.512.846 4,758,130 1,754,716
Total Net Assets 5 23,227,060 § 25,998.060 § (2,771,000}
Table If - Current vs. Prior - Statements of Net Assets - Business-Type Activities

Business-Type Activities
2005 2004 Variance

Assets

Total Current Assets $ 1,032,594 § 892,323 § 140,271
Other Non-current Assets 1,519,203 207,653 1,311,548
Capital Assets, net of accurnulated depreciation 9 708.132 10.303.299 (595.167)
Total Assets 3 12,259,927 § 11.403.275 § 856.652
Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities § 2,669,227 3§ 1,105,473 § 1.563.754
Non-Current Liabilities 11,210,000 11.340.880 {130.880)
Total Liabilines b 13,879,227 § 12.446.353 § 1,432.874
Net Assets

Invesied in capical assets, nel of relaied debt $ (1,746,868) § (1.295,&€33) § (451,035)

Unrestricied/(deficit) 127 568 252 735 7125 187)
Total Net Assets § (1.619.3000 § (1.043.078) § (376.222)

-19-



NEWEBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - Continned
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2605

Table II1 - Current vs. Prior - Statements of Net Assets - Total

Government-Wide Activities

Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Non-current Assets

Capital Assets, net of accunulated depreciation

Total Assets

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Currenr Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restrictied
Unrestricted/(deficit)
Total Net Assets

Total Government-Wide Activiides

2005 2004 Variance
b 12,245 623 20,322,746 (8,077,123
1,519,201 207,653 1,311,548
28,233 834 29,530 356 (1,305,722
S 41,998,658 50,069,955 (8.071.297)
A 4,789,841 5,323,442 (533,601
15.601.057 19,791,531 (4,190.474)
3 2(1.390,898 25,114,973 (4,724 075}
$ 11,858,024 12,475,304 (617,280)
3,109,322 7,468,793 {4,359,471)
6.640.414 5.010 885 1.629.529
g 21.607,760 24,954 982 (3,347,222
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - Continued
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Table IV - Current vs Prior - Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities

Governmental Activities

2005 2004 Variance
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 5 938,475 % 705,024 § 233,45
Operating Grants 718,060 309,835 408.205
Capital Granis - 137,700 {137,700)
General Revenue:
11,529,131 10,280,587 1,248,544

Property Taxes

Intergovernmental Sources 2,388,003 2,996,458 (608,453;

Fmes and Assessments 1,470,348 1,546,475 {76,127

Sales Tax - Debt Service 2,185,684 2,703,257 (517,573

Other 967.403 795,438 171,985
Total Revenues NS 20,197,104 § 19,474,774 §. 722.330
Expenses

Current b 19.653.821 % 16,718,095 § 2,935 726

Capntal Construction & Improvements - Intergovernmental 2,766,452 949,509 1,816,943

Interest and Fees 547,831 527.225 20.606

22,968,104 § 18,194,820 § 4.773.275

&3

Total Expenses
Table V - Current vs Prior - Statement of Activities - Business-Type Activities

Busimess-Type Activities

2003 2004 Varjance

Revenues

Program Revenues:

Charges for Services $ 7.574.952 § 7.259. 658 % 315,204

Other 561 620 {59)
Total Revenues § 7.575513 % 7.260.278 § 315.233
Expenses

I. F. Hawlkins Nursing Home 3 8.043.313 § 7.804 469 § 23K 844




NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - Continued

YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005

Table VI - Current vs Prior - Statement of Activities - Total Governmeni-Wide Activities

Revenues

Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants
Capital Grants

General Revenue:

Property Taxes
Intergovernmental Sources
Fnes and Assessments
Sales Tax - Debt Service
Other

Total Revenues

Expenses
Current
Capital Consiruction & Improvemens - Intergovernmental
Interest and Fees
J. ¥. Hawkins Nursing Home

Total Expenses

Total Government-Wide Activities

2005 - 2004 Variance
$ 8,513,427 § 7,964,682 (59}
718,060 309,855 408,205
- 137,700 (137,700)
11,529,131 10,280,587 1,248,544
2,388,003 2,996,458 (608,455)
1,470,348 1,546,475 {76,127)
2,185,684 2,703,257 (517,573)
967,964 796,038 171,926
h 27772617 § 26.735.052 1.037.565
b 19,653,821 & 16,718,095 2,935,726
2,766,452 949 509 1,816,943
547,831 527,225 20,606
2,043,313 7.804.469 238.844
h 31.011.417 § 25,000 298 5.012.119
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PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NEWBERRY COUNTY. SOUTH CARQLINA

June 30, 2005

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmenual Business-Type
Activities Acpvities Total
ASSETS
Curren: Assets
Cash - Notes B & C 5 2.694.276 & 195,247 § 2,892 323
Investments - Note C 5,440,019 - 5.440.019
Receivables
Property taxes - delinguent - Note E 745.369 - 745,369
Fines and fees 57,702 - 57.703
Patient recetvables, less
allowance for doubrful accounts . 834,347 834,347
Other 05.947 - 95.947
Due from other governments
State shared revenue 470.566 - 470,566
Gram revenue 203,580 - 203.580
Due from business-type activities - Nowe D 1.505 569 - 1,505,569
Total Current Assets 11,213,029 1032 504 12.245 623
Restricted cash - Note F 961.710 961,710
Bond issuance cost, less $3.742 amortization 557,491 557,491
Capital Assets - Note P
Land 682,365 217,536 899,901
Buildings 20.569,549 10,829,405 31,399,044
Improvements other than buildings - 2.238.664 2,238.604
Eguipment 8.442 983 2.139.801 10,582,784
(11.169,195) (53.717.364 (16.886.55%

Accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS § 20738731 § 12259927 § 41.998.658

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable & - 8 304045 % 394,945
Accrued expenses 245,290 269,526 518,816
Escowed funds 459,163 25.641 482,804
Deferred revenue
Advance billings - 230.546 230.546
Grant revenue 50,423 - 50,425
Due to other taxing units and others 515,053 - 515,053
Due to sovernmental activities - 1,505,569 1,505,569
Accrued interest 109,627 - 109.627
Lease payable. current portion 517.058 . 517058
Bonds payable, current portion 220,000 245,000 465.000
Total Current Liabikinies 2120614 2609227 4 780,847
Bonds payable 3,955,000 11.210.000 15,165,000
Compensated absences 207,303 - 207 305
Lease purchase 228752 - 228.752
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6.511.67) 13,879.277 20,390 898
NET ASSETS
Invested in capizal agsers. net of related deb 13.604.892 (1.746.868) 11.858.024
Restricted for:
notes receivable 1,349,148 - 1,349,148
special projects 336210 - 536,250
debr service 714.796 - 714,796
capitl projects 509.168 - 509,168
Unresrricied 6.512.846 127,568 6.640.414
TOTAL NET ASSETS 23227 060 (1.619 300) 21,607,760
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS ¥ O299738.73) 5 12.250.027 & 41.098:658

_24_

The accompanying notes are an integral par. of this stalement.
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BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
NEWBERRY COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA

June 30. 2005

Special Debt Capiral
ASSETS
Cash - Notes B & C 5 1.808.1%4 §& 716,236 % 88.219 & 87,667 § 2.694.276
Investments - Note O 4.434.160 - 584.358 421.501 5.440.01%
Recejvables
Property 1axes - delinquent - Note E 1,122,242 - 42.219 1.164,46]
Fines and fees 57.703 . - - - 57.703
Other 95947 - 95947
Due from other governments
State shared revenue 470,566 - - - 470,566
Grant revenue - 203,580 - 203,580
Due from other funds - Note D 1.853.775 66.948 - 1,920,723
TOTAL ASSETS $ 0.842.547 % 980,764 § 714,796 3§ 509.168 § 12.047.275
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses ) 249290 § - 8 § $ 249290
Escowed funds 459,163 - - 459,163
Deferred revenue
Property taxes 920,454 - 820.454
Grant revenue 21,023 29,400 50,423
Due 1o taxing units and others 515,053 - - - 515,053
Due 1o other funds - Note D - 435,154 - - 415,154
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,164,983 444 554 2,609,537
FUND BALANCES
Reserved:
Reserved for notes receivable 1.349,148 - 1.349.148
Reserved for capial projects - - - 509.168 509,168
Reserved for deb: service - - 714.796 - 714.796
Reserved for special revenue 536.210 - 536.210
Unreserved:
Undesignated 6,328.416 - - - 6.328.416
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 7.677.564 536,210 714,796 509 168 9,437, 73§
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 9.842.547 § 080.764 & 714.796 & S09.168 & 12.047.275
Reconciliation of governmental fund balances 1o
statement of ner assets:
Total Fund Balances - Governmenta) Funds $ 0,437,738
Capirtal assets, net of sccumulated depreciation 18.525.702
Bonds payable (4.175.000)
Leases payzble (745 .810)
Compensated absences (207.305)
Accrued interest (109.627)
Recognition of deferred taxes 501 362
Total Net Assets - Governmenial Acuvinies $ 23.227.060

-26-

The accompanying noles are an integral pari of (his stalement.




RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

YEAR ENDED JTUNE 30, 2005

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ . (7,645,104)

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported

in governmental funds as expendirures. However, for governmental
activities those costs are shown in the statement of net assets and
allocated over the estimated useful lives as annual depreciation
expenses In the statement of activities. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceed depreciation in the period.

Capital outlays 364,076
Depreciation expense (1.074.631) (710,555)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but it reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets
and does not affect the statement of activities 5,320,000

Repayment/(Issuance) of lease purchase/(lease purchase proceeds) is an
expenditure/{other financing source) in the governmental funds, but it
reduces/(increases) long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets
and does not affect the statement of activities.

Proceeds from lease purchase (152,464)
Repayment of principal 501,774 349310

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the

amount reported in the governmental funds because interest is recorded

as an expenditure In the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use

of current financial resources. In the statement of activities, interest

expense 1s recognized as it accrues, regardless of the due date.

Interest on bonds decreased by: 32,112

Some property taxes will not be collecied for several months after the
County's fiscal year ends, they are not considered as "available” reveries
in the governmental funds, and are instead recorded as deferred tax revenues.

In the statement of aciivities, property taxes are recorded as revenue in the
(116.763)

year levied.

Change in net assets - governmental activities 5 {2.771.000)

-27-
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

REVENUE
Property taxes
Intergovernmenza!
Fines and fees
Sales tax
Other

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Current
Legislative
Administration
Tax assessment & collection
Election & registration
Administration of Justice
Law enforcement
Detention
Public safety
Public works & maintenance
Planning & development
Education & cultural
Agriculture & home economics
Public health
Social services
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous
Emergency telephone reporting
Capital outlays
Capital construction &
improvements
Debt service
Principal retirement - Note G
Interest
Fees & other bond
service costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenue Over/(Under)
Expenditures hefore Other Financing Sources

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Lease purchase proceeds
Transfer In/(QOut)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance. Beginning of Year.

FUND BALLANCE. END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2005

Special Debt Capital

§ 11285195 § - & 360,701 % § 11.645 854
2.155.734 938.404 - - 3.004,138
2.011.088 409.660 - - 2,420,748
- - 2,185,684 - 2,185,684
778.213 107,268 75.922 6.000 967.403
16.230.228 1,455,332 2,622,307 6.000 20,313,867
244 013 - - 244,013
1,071,277 - - 1,071,277
1,359,435 - - - 1,359,435
104,892 - - - 104,892
1,224,244 42,011 - 1,266,255
2,365,978 324,912 - 2,690,850
1,392,539 - - - 1,392,539
2,279,319 - - - 2,279.319
4 484,562 670,745 - 5,155,307
546.686 - - 546,686
303,452 - - 303,452
63,690 - - - 63,690
94,182 - - 94,182
433,208 - - 433.208
- 373,268 - 373,268
820,319 55,940 - - 876,259
- 270.514 - - 270514
836.945 2.795.357 3,632,302
- - 5,320,000 - 5.320,000
- 579,943 579,943
- 54.004 - 54.004
17,624.74] 1,737,360 5,953,947 2,765,357 28.111.435
(1,394 513 (282,058 _ {3.331.6400 (2,789.357) (7,797,568}
152 464 - - - 132,464

(694.4136) 578.533 {1.704.204) 1.820.107
(1.936.485) 296.475 (5,035.844) (969,250} {7.645.104)
9.614.049 239.735 5.730.640 1.478.418 17.082.842
§ 7.677.564 § 536.210 & 714.796 § 509.168 % 9.437.738
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CARQLINA

REVENUE
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Fines and fees
Other
Use of fund balance reserves

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Current

Legislative

Administration

Tax assessment & collection

Election & registration

Administration of Justice

Law enforcement

Detention

Public safety

Public works & maintenance

Planning & development

Education & culiural

Agriculture & home economics

Public health

Social services

Miscellaneous

Capiiat outlays

Capital construction &t

Improvements

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenue Over/(Under)

Expenditures before Other Financing Sources

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES)
Lease purchase proceeds
Transfer Inf(Out)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue Over/
{Under; Expenditures

Fund Balance. Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR

The accompanying noles are an inegral part of this slawement.

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Origina) Final Favorabie
Budget Budger Aglual {Unfavorable)
$ 10.294,359 b3 10,663,655 § 11.285.193 b 621.538
2,118,847 2.118.847 2.155.734 36.887
2,191,090 2.191.090 2.011.088 (180.002)
471,622 564,512 778.213 215.70]
2,142,795 2.096.350 - {2.096.350)
17.218,713 17.634,454 16,230.228 (1.404.226)
238,352 240,720 244 013 (3,284)
1,108,528 1.073,371 1,071,277 2,094
1,452,052 1.537,234 1.359.435 177,796
115,702 115.702 104 .892 10.810
1,329,873 1,349,928 1,224,244 125.684
2,400,767 2,435,237 2,365,978 69,256
1,531,351 1.506,221 1.392.539 113,682
2,253,425 2,556.391 2,279.319 277.072
4,728,209 4.760,277 4.484.562 275,715
324.640 324,640 546.686 (222,046)
303.580 303,580 303,452 128
41.800 41,800 63,690 (21.890)
94,775 64 775 94,182 503
258,897 258.897 433.208 (174.31 D
835.672 835.672 820319 15.333
200,000 200.000 836.945 {636,945)
17,218,713 17.634 454 17,624 741 9.713
{1.394.513) (1,394 513)
152.464 152.464
- {694.436) (694 .436)
$ - § - (1.936.485) {1.936.485)
__9.614.049
§ 7.677.564
-29.



STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

NEWBERRY COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA

June 30, 2005
Business-Type
Activities
I. F. HawKins
ursing e
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash - Notes B & C 3 198,247
Receivables
Patient receivables, less
allowance for doubtfu] accounts 834 347
Total Current Assets 1.032,5%4
Restricted cash - Note F 961,710
Bond issuance cost, less $3,742 amortization 557.491
Capital Assets - Note P
Land 217,536
Buildings 10,829,495
Improvements other than buildings 2,238,664
Equipment 2,139,801
Accumulated depreciation (5,717,364}
TOTAL ASSETS S 12,259,927
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 5 394,945
Accrued expenses 269,526
Escowed funds 23,641
Deferred reveme
Advance billings 230,546
Due 10 general fund - operating 156,421
Bonds payable, current portion 245,000
Total Current Liabilities 1,320,079
Due to general fund - long term 1,349,148
Bonds payable 11,210,040
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,879 227
NET ASSETS
Invested 1n capital assets, net of related debt (1.746,868)
Unrestricted 127,568
TOTAL NET ASSETS (1.619.300
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 12.259 927

-530-
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND

J. F. HAWKINS NURSING HOME

For the Year Er_lded June 30, 2005

REVENUE
Net nursing home patient service revenue (net of

allowances, contractual adjustiments and unbilled services

of $937,668 5,968,021
Net Springfield rent, nursing facility and entrance fees 1,485,994
Other revenue 120,037

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 7.574,952
OPERATING EXPENSES
Nursing 2,877,757
Restorative 160,909
Dietary 844 712
FLaundry 102,949
Housekeeping 275,287
Maintenance 319,221
Administrative 842,016
Medical records 74,018
Utihities 276,461
Insurance, licenses and property taxes 503,012
Medical supplies 5,641
Interest 718,920
Depreciation and amortization 615,554
Physical therapy 307,061
Pharmacy 103,546
Other ancillary services 16.249
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,043,313
OPERATING INCOME (468,361)
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
Interest 561
Unamortized loan costs from previous refinancing (108,422)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS {(107.861)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (576,222

Net Assets/(Deficit), Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS/(DEFICIT), END OF YEAR

A
. . -31-
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Statement.

(1,043.078)

(1.619.300)




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. F. HAWKINS NURSING HOME

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and patients
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Bond cushion fund - resiricted assets
Interest earned
Bond issuance costs
Property, plant, equipment purchased

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Revenue bonds issued
Note payable - principal paid

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Due from Newberry County - general fund - long term

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
Cash and equivalents, Beginning of Year

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of this statement.
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7.639,058
(3,729,116)
(3.500,375)

400,567

{865,232)
561
(561,233)

(14.134)
440 038’

11,455,000
(11,599,132)

44,1

349 14

__1.349,148

174,545



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
J. F. HAWKINS NURSING HOME

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income § (468.361)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 615,554

Changes in operating assets and labilities -
mcrease/(decrease) in cash flows

Accounts receivable ' (65,726)
Medicaid cost report adjustment 100,000
Accounts payable 79,830
Accrued payroll 25,788
Due to Newberry County - general fund 92,641
Advance billings 2 2
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 409,567

Supplemental Information
Cash payments of interest $ 718,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents - Note B and C
Investments

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Due to other entities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2005
Fire Newberry
Departments/ County
Rescue Schoot Total

Sguads District Agency Funds
$ 220,544 3,931,636 4,152,180
- 6,567,387 9,567,387
$ 220,544 13,499 023 13,719,567
220,544 13.499.023 13.719.567
3 220,544 13,499,023 13,719,567

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

General
The accounting and reporting policies of Newberry County, South Carolina (the County?,

relating to the funds and account group included in the accompanying general-purpose financial
staterments conform to generally accepted accounting principles applicabie to state and local
governments. Generally accepted accounting principles for local governments include those
principles prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants in the publication entitied Audits of State and Local
Govemnmental Units and by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (when applicable). As
allowed i Section P80 of GASB’s Codification of Governmental Accountine and Financial
Reporting Standards, the County has elected not to apply 1o its proprietary activities Financial
Accounting Stapdards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board
Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee of Accounting Procedure issued
after November 30. 1989. The more significant accounting policies of the County are described
below.

Reporting Entity

The foundation of a primary government is 2 separately clected governing body - one that
15 elected by the citizens in a general, popular election. As the nucleus of the financial reporting
entity, the primary government generally is the focal point of the users of the financial statements.
Thus, it 1s important to define the primary government and determine what it comprises. A
primary government is any state government or genera) purpose local government that has a
separately elected governing body. is legally separate. and is fiscally mdependent of other state

and local governments,

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the
primary government are financially accountable. These component units combined with the
primary government form the Reporting Entity. These financial statements include only the data
of the primary government and do not include data of component units necessary for reporting in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Component units that are not included in these financial statements are the Newberry
County Meimorial Hospital, Newberry County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Center, Newberry County
Community Hall Commission, Newberry Regional Library, and the Newberry County Airport
Commisston. These organizations have boards that are appointed by Newberry County Council
and are fiscally dependent 1o varying degrees.

Rural Fire Control
The fire departments are funded by the County. The fire departments are governed by

the Board of Rural Fire Control. Personnel for the fire departments serve on a volunteer basis,
Additional funds are raised through donations and fund raisers upon approval of the Board of
Rural Fire Control. Each Fire Deparunent Chief controls and desicnates spending for each
department. The funds held by each department are cusiodial in nature to be used for each
department s fire control needs and not for the benefit of the County’s daily operations. Therefore
the fire departments have been shown in an agency fund and do not involve measurement of

resulis of operations.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2003

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES --Continued

Rescue Squads

The rescue squads are funded by County monies. The rescue squads are governed by the
Board of Rescue Squads which reports to County Council. Personnel for the rescue squads serve
on a volunteer basis, Additional funds are raised through donations and fund-raisers upon
approval of the Board of Rescue Squads. Each rescue squad chief controls and designates
spending for each rescue squad. The funds held by each squad are custodial in nature to be used
for each squad’s needs and not for the benefit of the County’s daily operations. Therefore the
rescue squads have been shown in an agency fund and do not involve measurement of resulis of

operations.

I F. Hawkins Nursing Home

The Nursing Home 1s a proprietary fund of Newberry County used tc provide housing,
health care and other related services to residents through the operation of a 118 bed nursing
home, consisting of fifty residential care unit beds, thirty-four independent living apartments,
eighteen duplexes and houses, a physical therapy building, kitchen, and dining rooms, and
administrative offices located in Newberry, South Carolina. The Nursing Home serves Newberry
County and the swrounding areas.

Qther Information
Since the other political subdivisions of the County, including the school districts, have

the authority to hire and terminate employees, establish their own operating budgets and enter inio
their own contracts, the County does not significantly influence their operations. As these entities
have the authority to borrow funds and are responsible for funding their own deficits, the County
does not have accountability for their fiscal matters. Accordingly, these other political
subdivisions have been exchided from the County’s financial statements.

Geovemment-Wide and Fund Accounting

The government-wide financial statements report infonmation on ali of the non-fiduciary
activities of the primary government. The effects of interfund transfers has been eliminated from
these statements. Governmental activities are reported separately from business-type activities.

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenue and
expenditures, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlied.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund

The general operatitg fund of the County is used to account for all financial resources
excepl those required to be accounted for in another fund. All property taxes, intereovernmental
revenue, charges for services, fines and fees, and miscellaneous revenue are recarded in this fund
except amounts which are specifically collected to service debt or for which the County Treasurer
collects taxes and other funds in a fiduciary capacity. Operational expenditures for general
government, public safety. public works and other departmenis of the County are paid through

the general fund.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2005
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES--Continued
Special Revenue Fund — Major Fund
The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the revenue collected for specific

purposes. The Sheriff's special assessments and specific grants are accounted for as special
revenue funds.

Capital Projects Fund - Major Fund
The Capital Projects Fund 1s used to account for financial resources specifically allocared

for the County’s future building and construction projects.

Debt Service Fund — Major Fund

This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of bond
prmcipal and interest. Debt Service Funds of the County are established and maintained in
accordance with Acts passed by the General Assembly of South Carolina authorizin £ the sale of
general obligation debt bonds of the County. Bonds and interest for which the County Treasurer
collects and remits receipts to, or on: behalf of, other governmenta! units are accounted for as part

of the agency fund.

PROPRIETARY FUND

The Proprietary Fund 1s used for activities which are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic
determinatior: of revenues earned, expenses incurred. or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, pubhe policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. The County
currently has one proprietary fund - I. F. Hawkins Nursing Home.

The Nursing Home bills for services of medical care on a monthly basis and accounts for
that revenue when billed. Revenue includes services to patients covered by Medicare and
Medicaid. These payments represent approximately 70% of total revenue. Differences between
anticipated reimbursement amounts and established billing rates are recorded as contractual
adjustments. These adjustments are reported as deductions from patient service revenue.

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE - AGENCY FUND

Fidugiary Fund Tvpe - Agencyv Fund - This fund accounts for assets held by the County as an
agent for other governimental units. Property taxes and other revenue are collected. temporarily
retamed and distributed by the County Treasurer in accordance with Acts of the Geperal
Assembly of South Carolina.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2005
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES--Continued

Basis of Accountine- Government-wide and Governmental Funds

The government-wide financial staternents are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incuired. Property taxes are recognized as revenue when
the County has assessed and levied the appropriate amounts due. Government-wide financial
statements are prepared using a different measurement focus that gevemment fund financial
statements. A reconciliation of the twe financial statements has been shown to identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund financial

statements.
The governmental fund types utilize the modified accrual basis of accounting. The

modified accrual basis of accounting is summarized as follows: Revenue is recognized when it
becomes measurable and available as a net current asset. State shared revenues are considered
“measurable” in the hands of the State Treasurer and are recognized as revenue at that time. Grant
revenue is recognized when the corresponding expenditure is incurred. Other major revenues that
are determined (o be susceptible to accrual are property taxes received within 60 days of vear- end,
state and federal grants earned, and interest. Major revenue that is determined not to be
susceptible to accrual because it is either not available soon enough to pay liabilities to the current
period or is not objectively measurable include licenses, permits, and the majority of fines and
fees. Expenditures are recognized when the related fund Hability is incurred. An exception to
the general rule includes: (1) interest on general long-term indebtedness, which is not acerued but

15 recorded as an expenditure when paid.

Proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting, under which, the County
recognizes revenue when earned and expenses are recorded as they ocenr,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For financial statement reporting purposes, the County considers all short-term cash

mvestments and other highly liquid mvestments such as treasury bills, commercial paper, and
money market funds with a matunity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investiments
Investments, consisting primarily of repurchase agreements and the State Treasury

Investment Pool, are stated a1 fair market value. It is generally the policy of the County to hold
investments to maturity,

Inventonies
The County does not maintain a central supply or warehouse system for the purchase of
supphies. Therefore. all supplies are recorded as expenditures when purchased. Any amounts not

used at year-end are immaterial and not shown as inventory.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid vacation benefits are not accrued in governmental funds. as the
County intends to fund such costs from future operations: ie., from assets not representing
expendable available resources at June 30, 2005. At June 30, 2005, the liabilitv for accrued

vacation benefits recorded in the governmental activitias was $207,305.

The County does not accrue sick leave as the empioyees’ riehts to it do not vest
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES--Continued

Budget

County Council adopts an annua] appropriated budget prior to the beginning of each fiscal
year. The adopted budget specifies expenditure limits appropriated to each County department.
Departmental expenditures may nof exceed amounts appropriated without the approval of County
Counci! and unexpended appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. Budget amounts refiected in the
accompanying financial statements represent the appropriated budget and any revisions approved
by Council during the fiscal year. Line item transfers within operating departments and any
additional appropriations and transfers between departments are approved by County Council.
The budget is prepared on a basis other than the one prescribed by GAAP. Adjustments are made
to present the amounts properly in the general-purpose financial statements. See Note N -

Budget.

Encumbrances
The County did not have any material encumbrances at June 30, 2005. Under

encumbrance accounting, contracts, purchase orders and other commitments for expenditures are
recorded in order to reserve that portion of an applicable appropriation as an extension of the
formal budgetary integration in the County’s general fund.

Reservations and Designations of Fund Balances

Reservations represent the portions of fund balance which are not appropriated for
expenditures but have been segregated for specific future uses by legal mandate. Designations
of fund balances represent tentative plans by the County for financial resource utilization in a
future period as documented in the budgeting process for a succeeding year. Such plans are
subject to change from original authorizations and may never result in expenditures.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformiry with GAAP requires management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual resulis could differ from those estimates.

Capital Assets
All Capital Assets are capitalized at historical cost and updated for additions and deletions

during the fiscal year less accumulated depreciation. The County maintains a capitalization
threshoid of $5,000 for capital assets — governmental activities. The County's proprietary fund
has & capitalization threshold of §1,000. Donated capita! assets are recorded at fair value when
recelved. Repairs and mainienance are charged directly to operations as incurred. Depreciation
is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated usefu! lives of the respective assets
ranging form five to fifty vears.

Accounts Receivable
The Nursing Home coliects the majority of its balances within thirty days. The Nursing

Hore uses the allowances method for uncollectible amounts and bad debis, where an allowance
is recorded for estimated bad debts based on historical averages.

The Nursing Home 15 subject to audit by thurd party payers and is contingently liable for
any adjustrents in excess of estimated contractual settlements already reflected in the
accompanying financial statements. As of June 30, 2003, cost reports for Medicare and Medicaid
for 2001, 2002, 2003 and 2004 have not been audited by intermediaries.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Year Ended June 30, 2005
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES—Continued
Bond Issuance Costs
The County’s governmental activities do not capitalize bond issuance costs. These fees

associated with bond issuance should be capitalized 1o be m accordance with GAAP and GASE
No. 34 but management feels these amounts are not material.

Bond tssuance costs incursed in the amount of $561.233 have been capitalized in the
business- activities and amortized over a 25 year period. Amortization for the year ended June
30, 2005 was $3,742. Costs associated with previous refinancings have been expensed in the

current year.

Tax Status
The County is exempt from federal and state income tax as it is part of the South Carolina

government,

NOTEEB - CASH

Deposits
Al June 30, 2005. the carrying amount of the County's deposits was $8,006,413

(52,892,523 for the primary government, $961,710 for primary government restricted cash and
$4,152,180 for the Agency Funds), which were covered by federal depository insurance, federal
savings and loan insurance or by collateral held in the pledging banks’ trust departments in the
County’s name or by their agents in the County’s name. The carrving amount of the County’s
deposits also included §113,091 cash on hand at June 30, 2005.

NOTE C ~ INVESTMENTS

Newberry County is authorized by South Carohna state law to invest in the following
types of investments:

1.Obligations of the United States and agencies thereof.

2.General obligations of the State of South Caroiina or any of its political units.
3.Savings and loan associations to the extent they are secured by the federal government.
Certificates of deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by securities of the

type described in (1) and (2) abave held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian, of a2 market
value not less than the amount of the certificate of deposit including interest.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE C — INVESTMENTS -- continued

The County’s investments are categorized below to indicate the level of risk assumed by
the entity at June 30, 2005. Category I includes investments that are insured or registered or for
which securities are held by the County or its agent in the County’s name. Category 2 inciudes
uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker’s or dealer’s
trust department or agent in the County’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered
mnvestments for whick: the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by the trust department or
agent but not in the County’s name.

Catepory Carrying Market

] 2 3 Amount Value
Bank deposit accounts § 8006413 & - % - &_6006413 § 8006413
Tota} §_ 8006413 % - 1 - 8,006,413 8,006,413
State treasurer’s investment pool 5,440,019 5,440,019
State treasurer’s invesunent pool — Agency funds 9.567.387 9.567.387
Total Investiments and Deposits § 23013819 § 21013819

The County has investments in the S. C. Local Government Investment Pool af June 30, 2003
of $15,007,406 ($5,440,016 for the primary government and $9,567.387 for the Agency Funds)
which are not categorized becanse they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book
entry form. The investment pool is managed by the State Treasurer and the fair value of {he
County’s position equals the value of the pool’s shares.

NOTE D - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Due from/to other funds:

Receivable Fund

General
Special Revenue
Enterprise

Pavable Fund Amount
Special Revenue b 415154
General 66,048
General 1.505.569
Total 5 1987671
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005
PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied on real properties owned on the preceding December 31 of each
County fiscal year ended June 30. Liens attach to the property at the time the taxes are levied which
15 usually in October of each year. These taxes are due without penalty througk January 15.
Penalties are added to taxes depending on the date paid as foliows:

January 16 through February 1 - 5% of tax
February 2 throngh March 16 - 10% of tax
March 17 through March 31 - 15% of tax plus collection cost

Current year real property taxes become delinquent on March 17. The levy date for motor
vehicie taxes is the {irst dey of the month in whick the motor vehicle license expires. These taxes
are due by the last day of the same month. Onty the portion of uncollected taxes at June 30, 2005,
that are collected within sixty days after June 30 is considered to be avatlable to liquidate current
liabilities under the modified accrual basis of accounting. Therefore, a deferred revenue accouni
has been provided equal to the delinquent accounts in excess of the sixty-day period. Property taxes
receivable as of June 30, 2005 are net of an allowance for uncollectible taxes in the amount of

$406,276.

Amounts recorded under the accrual basis of accounting are recognized as revenue when
assessed and levied,

RESTRICTED CASH
At June 30, 2005, the Nursing Home had restricied cash in the amounts of:
Resident funds 5 23,641
Bond cushion funds 938,069

Resident funds represent amounts held for patient persona) needs. Bond cushion funds are
amounts held to pay the semi-annual interest and annual principal payments of the revenue bonds.

LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the County for the year ended June
30, 2005:
Balance, Balance,
fuly 1. 2004  Additions Deletions  Tune 30, 2005

Bonds pavable § 9,495,000 % - §5320,000 § 4,175,000
Landfill Post Closure 880,000 - 10,000 870,000
Lease purchase agreement 1,095,120 152,464 561,774 745.810
Accrued vacation 207.305 - -- 207.303
Total Long Term Debt $11.677425 § 31357464 § 3831774 § 5008115
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2003

NOTEG - LONG-TERM DEBT -- continued

Bonds payable at June 30, 2005, are composed of the following:

$800,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 1995, due in anpua)
installments of $25,000 to $75,000 through September 1, 201 iR

interest rate varies from 5.2% to 7.2%.

54,000,000 General Obligation Bonds of 2001, due in annual
ipstallments of $130,000 to $345,000 through March 2021:
interest rate varies from 4.50% to 6.5%.

Total bonds payable

Outstanding bonds payable are due as follows at June 30, 2005

Year Ending June 30,
2006

2007

2008

2000

2010

2011 -2015

2016 — 2020

2021

Totals

General Oblication Bonds

Ad valorem taxes are pledged to secure the outstanding balance of each bond issue and must

§ 450,000

3.725.000

$_4.175.000

Principal Interest Total
b 220,000 $ 265,865 § 485,863
230,000 247 237 477,237
245,000 237,963 482 063
250,000 222.600 472,600
260.000 177,676 437,676
1,175,000 383,534 1,758,534
1,450,000 303,626 1,733,626
345,000 15.525 360,525

$ 4175000 §2054.024 § 6229.024

be levied in the amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest due each vear,

The South Carolina Constitetion hmits local unit borrowing power o & percent of its assessed
property vaiue. The limitation excludes bonded indebtedness existing on December 1, 1977 (date
of the Constitutiona) amendment), certain special levies assessed on properties located in an area
recelving special benefits, and other prescribed indebtedness approved by the voters. Based on the
December 31. 2004 assessed property valuation of $92,746.878 (unaudited), the legal debt limit 1

$7.419,750 leaving a legal debt margin as of June 30. 2005 of $3.694.750.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Y ear Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEET - Continued

Sales Tax Bond Pavable

An optional one-percent sales tax was nstituted in the County to pay for future capital
projects. The Sales Tax was piedged to secure a bond issue to fund current capital project needs.
Princtpal payments on this bond are due annually and interest is due semi-annually. In 2005, the
County collected enough sales tax to defease the bond.

Lease Purchase Agreements

The County entered into two lease purchase agreements during the fiscal year 2002, Lease
Purchase A for $400,000 was used to purchase eleven vehicles for the County. The annual interest
rate for this agreement is 3.91% with semi-annual payments of $71,302 for three years. The final
payment of this lease agreement was made in July 2004, Lease Purchase B for $332,488 was used
to purchase E-811 Equipment. The annual interest rate for this agreement is 4.42% with monthly
payments of 54,609 for seven years through May 2009 (84 payments). The County entered into an
additional iease purchase agreement (Lease Purchase C) for $1,159,546. The annual interest rate
15 3.04%. The County refinanced the remaining principal of Lease Purchase C ($398,146 left) with
Lease Purchase D for $2,500,000. Five annual principal and interest payments of $548,070 are due
annually in December from 2005 to 2009. The annual interest rate is 3.14%. Lease purchase D
proceeds were used to purchase equipment and vehicles. At June 30, 2005 the County had only
used $152,464 of Lease Purchase D. The County intends on using the remaining balance in fiscal

year 2006.

Outstanding lease purchase agreements are due as follows at June 30, 2003;

Principal Interest Total

Year Ending June 30,

2006 § 517,038 § 86,323 §° 603,381
2007 533,045 69,436 603,381
2008 551,391 51,990 603,381
2009 564.807 33,966 598,773
2010 531,385 16.686 548.07]
Totals § 2698586 § 258401 § 2956987
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NOTEG - LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Landfill Post-Closure Costs
The County stopped accepting solid waste at its landfill site in 1993. State and federal laws

and regulations require the County to performn certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the
landfili site after closure. The estimated post-closure care liability remaining is $870,000. The
County has spent $189.046 to monitor and maintain the landfill site. Future maturities are supposed
to be presented for five year increments through maturity, however to limit the schedule size, the
County has presented the following schedule. The County estimates $10,000 will be needed each
year, so for a five vear period, $50,000 would be required. Future estimated maturities are as

foliows:
2006 $ 10.000
2007 10.000
2008 10,600
2009 10,000
2010 14,000
2011 -2015 50,000
2016 - 2020 50,000
20212025 50,000
After 2025 £70.000
Total Ny £70.000

Accrued Vacation
Due 10 the nature of the obligation for accrued vacation, annual requirements to amortize such

obligations are not determinable and have not been presented.

J. F. Hawkins — Notes Pavable

The following is a sununary of note payable transactions for the year ended June 30, 20035;

Balance, Balance,
July 1. 2004 Additions Deletions June 30. 2005

Phase ] § 4,737,570 - §54,737.370 $ --
Phase IT 2,393,255 - 2393 255 -
Phase I1] 2,711,408 - 2,711,408 --
Revenue bond 1.401.347 -- 1.401.547 --
Newberry Federal 355,352 -- 355,552 -
Revenue Refunding

Bonds Semes 2005 -- 11.455 000 - 11.455.000
Total S 11.399132 S 1455000 $11.599132 §  11.435.000




NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

J. F. Hawkins -- continued

Bonds payvable at June 30, 2005, are composed of the following;

Special Source Refunding Revenue Bonds — Series 2005 — Anpual
principal payments are due in March beginning in March 2006. The
principal payments range from $245,000 to $750,000. Interest 1s due
in semi-annual payments in March and September beginning in
September 2005, Interest payments vary from $37.500 to $248,568.
The interest rate on these bonds vary from 2.50% to 5.00%. $_11.455.000

Total Bonds Payable §11.455.000

The principal amount of notes payable outstanding at June 30, 2005 due in each of the next
five fiscal years 1s as follows:

2006 5 245,000
2007 290,000
2008 205,000
2009 305,000
2010 315,000
2011 -2015 1.760,000
2016 - 2020 2,160.000
2021 - 2025 2,685,000
After 2025 3.400.000
Total $ 11.455.000

The Nursing Home had interest expenses of $293,414, $104.970, $168.948, $48,308,
577,157 for the notes payable of Phase 1. Phase I, Phase I, Revenue Bond, Special Source

Refunding Revenue Bond respectively.

Other Political Subdivisions (Overlappine Debt)

Various governing bodies within Newberry County have issued bonds for educational and
other programs. The full faith and taxing power of each indrvidual district is pledged to secure the
outstanding debt of the District and the Treasurer of Newberry County collects taxes levied on
property of each district for the purpose of paying the debt as it matures. The bonds marure serially
and are subject to early redemption in accordance with the terms and conditions of the bond

agreements.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30. 2005

NOTE H - PENSION PLAN

Plan Description
The County of Newberry, South Carolina contributes to the South Carolina Retirement

Systems and the Police Officers Retirement System, both of which are cost-sharing multipie-
employer defined benefit pension plans administered by the South Carolina Retirement Systers;
a Division of the State Budget and Contro] Board. Both the South Carolina Retiremen System and
Police Officers Retirement System offer retirement and disability benefits, cost of living adjustments
on an ad-hoc basis, life insurance benefits and survivor benefits. The Plans® provisions are
established under Title 9 of the SC Code of Laws. A Comprehensive Annual Financia) Repart
containing fiancial statements and required supplementary information for the South Carolina
Retirement System and Police Officers Retirement System is issued and publicly availabie by
writing the South Carolina Retirement System, P. O. Box 11960. Columbia, S. C. 25211-1960.

Funding Policy

Both employees and employers are required to contribute to the Plans under authority of Title
9 of the SC Cede of Laws. Employee required contributions to the Plans are as foliows: SCRS - 6%
of salary; PORS Class Il - 6.5% of salary; PORS Class I - $21 per month. Employers are required
to contribute at the following actuarially detenmined rates: SCRS - State Agencies & Public Schools
- 7.55%, Local government - 6.7%; PORS - Class IT - 10.3%, PORS Class I - 7.8%. In addition to
the above rates participating employers of the South Carolina Retirement System contribute .15%
of payroll to provide 2 group life insurance benefit for their participants. Participating emplovers
under the Police Officers Retirement System also contribute .2% of payroll to provide a group life
insurance benefit and .2% of payroll to provide an accidental death benefit for their participants.
All employers contribute at the actuarially required contribution rates.

The County's covered payroli for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2005, 2004. and 2003 was
$3,153,268, §2.548,259, and $2,347,445 respectively for SCRS — Local Government and
$2,312,989, §2,076.285, and $1,950,180, respectively for PORS - Class II. The employer
contribution requirements for SCRS at 6.7% and PORS - Class II at 10.3% for the past three fiscal
years were $211,269, §170,733 and §157,279 and $238,238, $213,857 and $200,869, respectively.
The County also paid group life contributions for the past three fiscal years of $4,730, $3.822. and
$3,521, for SCRS participants and $4,625, $4,152 and  $3,900 to the PORS — Class IL
Additionally, accidental death contributions for PORS - Class I were $4.625. $4,152 and $3.900,
for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Nursing Home participates in the SCRS as listed above. The Nursing Home's covered
payroll for the fiscal year ended June 34, 2005 was $3,635.394 for SCRS ~ Local Government. The
emplover contribution requirements for SCRS af 6.7% were $743,571. The Nursing Home meurred
$5.455 for group life contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2005. The Nursing Home's
covered payroll for the years ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 were $3,185,145 and $3,114.190,
respectively. Employer contributions for those vears were $213.405 and $208.651, respectively.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

The County does nof sponsor any post-retirement benefits, nor are any material posi-
employment benefits provided. Therefore, the requirements of GASE 26. Post-employment
Healthcare Plans Administered By Defined Benefit Pension Plans, do not have any material effect

on the financial position of the County.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Grants
Amounts recerved or recetvable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adyustment by

grantor agencies, principally the State and Federal Governments. Any disallowed claims, mcludmg
amounts previously collected, may constitute a hiability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any,
of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although
the County expects such amounts te be immaterial.

LITIGATION

The County is involved in various claims and litigation arising from the normal course of
business. Management and their legal counsel believe that the ultimate disposition of these cases
will not have a materially adverse effect on the financial position of the County.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefi of; damage to; and
destruction of assets; erTors or omissions; injunes to employees; and natural disasters. The County
has joined with other electing members of the South Carolina Association of Counties to form a risk
pool for the purpose of risk management and insurance of workers compensation claims. The
County pays an annual premium to the South Carohna Association of Counties for its workers
compensation insurance coverage. The nisk pool agreement provides that it will be self-sustaining

through member premiums.

The County continues to carry commercial insurance through the State of South Carolina
Insurance Reserve for all other risks of loss, including general Lability and employee health and
accident msurance. Settled claims resuiting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of

the last three fiscal years.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Epded June 30, 2005

NOTE M - FUND BALANCE RESERVATIONS

The following amounts are shown as reserved:

Reserved for notes receivable $ 1.349,148
Reserved for special revenue 536,210
Reserved for debt service 714,796
Reserved for capital projects 509,168

Reserved for notes receivable represents the amounts due from JF Hawkins Nursing Home, an
enterprise fund of the County, that are not expected to be repaid within the next fiscal yea:.
Reserved for special revenue is the amount available for special revenue purposes. Reserved for debt
service 1s the amount available in the debt service fund to pay future maturities of notes payable.
Reserved for capital projects is the amount available to spend on future capital projects in the
County from GO Bond and Sales Tax Bond issuance.

NOTEN - BUDGET

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget prior to each fiscal year. Adjustments to the
budget as adopted are listed below to conform with GAAP.,

The County does not prepare separate fund budgets. It prepares one budget for the primary
governmental upit. Individual fund budgets (General Fund) from the adopted budget are presented
m the financial statement. The amounts shown in the general-purpose financial statements are from
the adopted budget and have not been adjusted. Only the segregation of the amounts 10 presenl the
General Fund has been changed to conform with GAAP.

Unfavorable Variances

The County incurred a deficit of $1,936,485 in the genera) fund for the fiscal vear ended June
30, 2005. The County bad anticipated using fund balance reserves of 32,096,350, an overall

favorable variance of $159,865.

Unifavorable variances were presented on the Budget and Actual for the General Fund. For
revenues - actual fines and fees were under budget revenues by $180,002, due primarily to Central
Court collecting $387,833 actual versus $566.322 budgeted receipts. This unfavorable variance of
178,489 was due to lower traffic and criminal fines and fees.

Unfavorable variances — expenditures were shown for planning and development {$222 046
variance), social services ($174.31] variance) and capital construction and unprovements
(5636,9435). Planning and development had an unfavorable variance due to the economic activites
of the County for future development and facility needs assessment. Social services needed
unbudgeted land nmprovements 1o help with drainage for the social services building. Capital
construction and improvements mcluded unbudgeted purchases of fire equipment and fire building
appropriauons. Fighway 219 beautification and Jease purchase equipment.
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 20035

NQOTE O — ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

The County stopped accepting solid waste at its landfill site in 1993, State and federa) laws and
regulations require the County to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the
Jandfill site after closure. However, the County may incur additional Labilities if the landfill is
proven unsafe. The County has not accrued any lability and does not expect to accrue a liability
at this time or in the near future. The amount the County may ultimately be hable for cannoi be

computed or presented at this time.

NOTEP - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in property and equipment of the Capital Assets — Governmenta)
Activities are as follows:

Balance, Balance,
Julv 1. 2004 Additions Deletions June 30. 2005

Buildings and

Land * $ 21,119,549 $ 132365 % -- $ 21,251,914
Vehicles and
equipment 8,226,572 231,711 {(15.300) 8,442,983
Accumulated

Depreciation {10.109.864) {1.074.631) 15.300 (11.169.195)
Total §F 16236257 § (7105535 & - & 18525702

* Land of $6§2,365 is a non-depreciable assef

A summary of changes in property and equipment of the Business-Type Activities are ag

follows:
Balance, Balance,
Julv 1, 2004 Additions Deletions Jane 30, 2005
Land ** i 217,536 Y - & e $ 217,536
Land
Improvements 1.306.595 -- -- 1,306.595
Buildings 16,829,495 = - 10,829,495
Buitding
Improvements 926,459 5,610 -- 932.069
Equipment 2,131.277 §.524 -- 2,139 801
Accumulated
depreciation (5.108.063) {609.301) -- (2.917,364]
b 10305299  §. (595.167) § = 0§ 4708132

*## Land of $217.536 15 a non-depreciable asset
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N LS TV FINANUIAL L ALENMENL S
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE P - CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

The County recorded depreciation expense of $1,074,631 shown in current expenses on the
statement of actrvities — governmental activities and the Nursing Home recorded $609.301 in

depreciation expense for business-type activities.

The County has elected not to capitalize the costs of paving the County’s roads and classified
roads as infrastructure. The estimated amount needed to keep the roads in a reasonabie condition is
between $500,000 - $1.000,000 annually. The County receives a portion of road maintenance funds
from the State of South Carclina through the C-Funds reimbursements,

NOTE Q — GOING CONCERN

The Nursing Home had a net deficit of $1,619,300 at June 30, 2005. This was due to operating
Josses in current and prior periods. At the present occupancy, the Nursing Home had a negative
operating cash flow, Currently the Nursing Home refinanced its long-term liabilities to improve cash
flow and has worked actively to increase occupancy in the facility.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

FFP

_53_

Variance
Final Favorable
. Budget Actua] (Unfavorable)
Revenue
Taxes
Property taxes, current b 9,768,655 § 10,204,305 § 435,650
Fee in lieu of taxes 400,000 432,346 32,346
Delinguent taxes 400,000 548,785 148,785
Delinquent tax cost 95,000 99,757 4,757
Total Taxes 10,663,655 11,285,193 621.538
Intergovernmental
Local government 1,657,654 1,616,296 (41,358)
Merchant inventory tax 86,536 87,313 777
Salary supplements 4,725 6,344 1,619
Accomodations tax 28,000 43,567 15,567
National forestry fund 288,932 302,903 13,971
Solid waste - state grant 18,000 17,019 (981)
Disaster preparedness 35,000 82.292 47.292
Total Intergovernmental 2,118,847 2,155,734 36.887
Fines and fees
Clerk of Court - fees 215,000 96,922 {118,078)
Clerk of Court - fines 70,000 110,060 40,060
CCCP fees 65,000 169,473 104,473
Clerk of Court - copies 18,000 12,679 (5,321)
Central Court 566,322 387,833 (178.489)
Magistrates 4,000 11,892 7,892
Registration and election 25,618 11,925 (13,693)
Vending machines - 26 26
Probate fudge - fees 95,000 65,300 (29,700
Probate Judge - copies 850 1,318 468
Shenff - fees 9.000 6,187 {2,813)
Forfeit land commission - 3,112 3,112
Marriage license fee/ceremonies 400 - {400)
Building Inspection 127.500 126,815 {683)
94,000 55.306 (38.694)



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual ( v e
Fines and fees - continued
Tipping fees 820,000 884,052 64,952
Recycle revenue 22,800 26,413 3,613
Zoning fee 25,000 27,110 2,110
Cable/phone franchise 32.600 13,765 (18.835)
Total Fines and fees — 2,191,090 __ 2,011,088 (180.002)
Other

Interest 100,000 243,418 143,418
Veterans affairs 7,162 5,782 (1,380}
Returned checks 1.200 960 (240)
Health department 21,000 22,108 1,108
Mobile home licenses 1,355 1,255 (100)
Assessor's maps 22,375 12,886 (9,489)
Rent & utilities 3,000 6,285 3,285
Sale of pipe 1,000 335 (6635)
Assessor - copies 1,500 2.090 590
Council on aging 18,060 42,949 24,949
Soil and Water Conservation - 25,896 25,896
School resource officer 220,654 211,908 (8,746)
Surplus property sale 25,000 3,799 (21,201
Insurance proceeds 15,000 10,995 (4,005)
Miscellaneous 127,266 187,547 60,281
Fund balance reserves 2,096,350 - (2,096,350)
Total Other 2,660,862 778,213 (1.882,649)
TOTAL REVENUE $ 17.634.454 § 16,230,228 § (1,404.226)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Variance
Finat Favorable
Budget Actua] (Unfavorable)
Expenditures
LEGISLATIVE
County Councit

Personnel 108,526 109,299 (773)
Overtime 2,500 2,633 (133)
Social security 8,549 7,807 742
Retirement 8,493 7,607 886
Travel - council 25,033 21,883 3,150
Insurance 41,799 48,452 (6.653)
Workers compensation 1,835 1,835 -
Advertising 4,900 4,876 24
Audit 25,000 26,668 (1,668)
Office expenses 4,100 4,017 83
Postage 500 500 -
Printing 2,300 2,300 -
Telephone 2,705 2,333 372
Subsistence 1,239 1,239 -
Capital outlay 3.250 2,564 686

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 240.729 244 013 (3,284)

ADMINISTRATION
County Admimistrator

Personnel 227,298 237,174 (9,876)
Crvertime 1,000 756 244
Social security 17.465 17,664 (199)
Retirement 17,579 14,906 2.673
Insurance 24,855 21,971 2.884
Workers compensation 3.237 3,237 -
Payroll services 26,000 25,950 50
Advertising 6,916 1,985 4,931
Maintenance 7,084 4,386 2,698
Copier machine 2,000 1,980 20
Memberships & Dues 1,558 1,558 -
Office expense 6,500 6,875 {375}
Postage 4.000 3,648 352
Printing 3,686 3.521 165



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Acmal (Unfavorable)
County Administrator - continued
Telephone 4,000 4,275 (275)
Repairs to telephone 150 120 30
Training 1,988 1,964 24
Travel 8,107 10,595 (2,488)
Other Equipment 18,000 12,162 5,838
Subsistence 8.875 6,102 2,773
Total County Administrator 390,298 380,829 0,469
Miscellaneous Operating
Salary increase 260,508 224,206 36,302
Contracted maintenance 113,500 72,508 40,992
Insurance 14,968 (1,757) 16,725
Tort insurance 70,730 67,483 3,247
Unemployment insurance 10,000 13,794 (3,794)
Bonds 2,600 750 1,850
Insurance - buildings 55,000 54,533 467
Subsistence 12,800 8.465 4,335
Blood borne 2,000 293 1,707
Chamber dues 137 137 -
Hospital refinancing - 27,650 (27,650)
Trave] - 5,014 (5,014)
Professional fees 6(,000 79,898 (19,898)
Legals 80,830 137.474 (56,644)
Total Miscellaneous Operating 683,073 690,448 {7.375)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1.073.371 1,071,277 2,094
TAX ASSESSMENT & COLLECTION
Treasurer's Office
Personnel 154,812 155,369 (557)
Overtime 1,379 1,129 250
Soctal security 11,946 11,355 594
Retirement 12,027 10,519 1.508
Insurance 23,460 21,216 2,247
Workers compensation 1,779 1,779 -
Advertising 300 75 225
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual v e)
Treasurer's Office - continued

Contracted maintenance 12,600 10,256 2.353
Repairs - equipment 3,200 511 2,689
Membership & dues 255 135 120
Office expense 3,800 2,819 1,081
Postage 37,000 38,023 (1,023
Printing 15,829 14,112 1,717
Telephone 3,000 1,756 1,244
Training 970 297 73
Travel 1,315 590 725
Subsistence 2,300 1,240 1,060
Smith Data 35,956 34,927 1,029
Capital outlay 64,500 61.261 3.239

Total Treasurer's Office 386.540 367.972 18.568

Auditor's Office

Personnel 173,006 158,509 14,497
Social security 13,235 11,348 1,887
Retirement 13,321 10,704 2,617
Insurance 25,614 24,988 626
Workers compensation 1,695 1,695 -
Advertising 1.200 320 880
Contracted maintenance 11,409 9,881 1,528
Repairs to equipment 1,200 120 1,080
Mernberships & dues 90 70 20
Office expense 3,300 2,921 379
Postage 500 475 25
Printing 17,500 17,214 286
Subscriptions & books 1,000 430 570
Telephone 2,300 2,173 127
Trainmg 870 523 347
Travel 1,010 666 344
Smith Data 35,956 34,127 1.829
Subsistence 1,975 1,707 268
Capital outlay 44.500 52.562 (8.062)

Total Auditor's Office 349.681 330.433 19.248
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Copier machme

Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual Infav e
Assessor's Office
Personnel 186.540 198,413 (11,873)
Social security 13,555 11,714 1,841
Retirement 13,643 11,276 2,367
Insurance 36,704 27,408 9,296
Workers compensation 2,605 2,605 -
Advertising 700 700 -
Contracted maintenance 340,686 245 866 94,820
Copier 350 196 154
Memberships & dues 1,035 40 995
Office expense 2,375 4,094 (1,719)
Postage 13,500 12,710 790
Printing 900 1,441 (541)
Subscription & books 550 469 &1
Telephone 2,250 1,922 328
Repairs to telephone 678 260 418
Training 3,200 3,666 (466)
Travel 300 468 (168)
Gas, oil, grease 2,800 1,445 1,355
Smith Data 8,155 6,079 2,076
Subsistence 1,400 1,517 (117)
Vehicle insurance 2,210 1,166 1,044
Capital outlay 12,429 9.368 3.061
Total Assessor's Office 646,565 542 823 103.742
Tax Coliector

Personnel 44 208 37.814 6,394
Social security 3,235 2,765 470
Retirement 3,381 2.349 1,032
Insurance 7,827 9,165 {1.338)
Workers compensation 1,354 1,354 -
Advertising 10,100 10,070 30
Contracted maintenance 1,652 1,652 -
Consulting 12,600 11,157 1.443
150 150 -



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Tax Collector - continued
Professional setvices 5,000 - 5,000
Memberships & dues 70 70 -
Office expense 2,900 2,884 16
Postage 41,250 25,528 15,722
Printing 406 452 (46)
Supplies - posting 1,100 1,099 1
Telephone 1,385 1,419 (34)
Repairs to telephone 650 646 4
Training 705 445 260
Trave] 650 118 532
Vehicle insurance 652 671 (19
Gas, oil, grease 500 113 387
Smith Data 7,078 4,659 2,419
Subscriptions 150 145 5
Review board and appeals 4,200 1,150 3,050
Subsistence 1,245 410 835
Capital outlay 2,000 1,922 78
Total Tax Collector 154,448 118,207 36.241]
TOTAL TAX ASSESSMENT
& COLLECTION 1,537,234 1.359.435 177,799
REGISTRATION & ELECTION BOARD

Personnel 52,612 48.234 4,378
Board members 18,034 17.427 607
Social security 3,336 3,380 (44)
Retirement 3,358 3,653 {295)
Insurance 8,697 8,335 (638)
Workers compensaton 160 160 -
Advertising 1,500 1.248 252
Contracted maintenance 7.500 7,495 5
Memberships & dues 180 180 -
Office expense 5,900 4,395 1,505
Postage 2,075 2,173 (98)
Printing 2.500 (451) 2,053
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budger Actual (Unfavorable)
Registration and Election Board - continued
Telephone 3,800 2,583 1,217
Repairs to telephone 500 - 500
Training 1.300 1,034 266
Travel 1,950 2,196 (246)
Subsistence 2,300 1,850 450
TOTAL REGISTRATION &
ELECTION BOARD 115,702 104,897 10,810
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE
Criminal & Civil Court
Personnel 86,000 86.000 -
Personnel - bailiff 15,300 10,000 5,300
Jury fees 68,200 35,945 32,255
Court. expense 6,000 5,223 777
Telephone 2.600 2,731 (131)
Telephone - family court 2,040 109 1,931
Repairs to telephone 100 63 37
DII 3.000 937 2,063
Total Criminal & Civil Court 183,240 141.008 42,232
Clerk of Court
Personnel 145,501 138,398 7,103
Social security 11,131 10,291 840
Retirement 11.204 6,251 1,953
Insurance 20,738 17,552 3,186
Workers compensation 2,041 2,041 -
Advertising 450 337 113
Bookbinding 5.000 5,007 {7
Contracted maintenance 59.660 52,547 7.113
Repairs to equipment 1,500 744 756
Copier 2,650 814 1.836
Memberships & dues 50 50 -
Office expense 12,764 6,697 6.067
20,000 19,042 958

Postage

-60-



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Clerk of Court - continued
Printing
Telephone
Repairs 1o telephone
Training
Subsistence
Travel

Total Clerk of Court

Family Court - Clerk of Court

Personnel

Social security
Retirement

Insurance

Workers compensation
Contracted maintenance
Repairs to equipment
Copier

Office expense
Postage

Printing

Telephone

Repairs to telephone
Subsistence

Training

Travel

Total Family Court - Clerk of Court

Probate Judge
Personnel
Social security
Retirement
Insurance
Workers compensation
Advertising

GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual v e

5,000 950 4,050
2,500 1,245 1,255
160 496 (396)
1,500 714 786
50 15 35
2,650 1,852 798
304,489 268,043 36.446
93,586 94,807 (1,221)
7,159 6,609 350
7,206 6,324 882
24,201 21,241 2,960
343 343 -
5,062 3,070 1,992
500 285 215
1,000 573 427
5,964 1,471 4,493
10,000 10,344 (344)
10,000 5,476 4,524
1,500 1,948 {448)
100 - 100
1,050 - 1.050
275 - 275
400 - 400
168,346 152 .49] 15.855
124,276 129,681 (5.405)
9.507 8.827 680
11.316 11.010 306
26.29] 24.42] 1.870
2.332 2,332 -
300 116 184

-61-



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual av e
Probate Judge - continued
Contracted maintenance 17,410 17,845 (435)
Repairs to equipment 2,800 683 2,117
Membership & dues 300 20 280
Office expense 5,485 5,258 227
Postage 1,725 1,829 (104)
Printing 1,000 882 118
Telephone 3,000 2,457 543
Repairs to telephone 100 100 -
Education & training 1,340 1,350 {10)
Travel 2,615 2,012 603
Capital outlay — 12,810 1.889 10,921
Total Probate Judge 222,607 210,712 11.895
Probation & Parole Office
P.C. Box rent 49 38 11
Telephone 2.600 1.670 930
Total Probation & Parole Office 2.649 1,708 941
Public Defender
Personnel 39,793 38,691 1,102
Social security 3,044 2,471 573
Retirement 3,064 2,717 347
Insurance 5,954 7,991 (2,037)
Workers compensation 174 174 -
Advertising 504 252 252
Office expense 600 600 -
Postage 900 900 -
Training 500 500 -
Copier 2.500 2.480 20
57.033 56.776 257

Total Public Defender
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30. 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Agtual (Unfavorable)
Coroner

Personnel 24,553 26,236 (1,683)
Sacial security 1,782 1,891 (109)
Retirement 2,492 2,528 (36)
Insurance 4,404 1,908 2,496
Workers compensation 788 788 -
Contracted maintenance 1,541 1,042 499
Memberships & dues 350 300 50
Office expense 300 - 300
Postage 132 74 58
Subsistence 1.050 393 657
Supplies 1,600 1,600 -
Telephone 1,405 1,487 (82)
Training 300 250 50
Travel 3,075 3,175 (100
Film & gloves 750 593 157
Post Mortems & BA 34,629 34,185 444

Total Coroner 79,151 76.450 2.701

Magistrate District 2

Personnel 167,028 165,145 1,883
Social security 12,778 12,165 613
Retirement 15,292 13,205 2,087
Insurance 30,954 31,384 (430)
Workers compensation 3,364 3,364 -
Advertising 100 75 25
Contracted maintenance 3.300 3,723 (423)
Consulting & tech fees 500 35 465
Memberships 240 200 40
Office expense 9,000 8,802 198
Postage 5,600 4,200 1,400
Printing 2,455 2,455 ;
Telephorne 3,000 1,526 1.474
Repairs to telephone 400 170 230
Repairs to equipment 800 875 (75)
Training 2,250 2,206 44
Travel 1,885 1,062 793
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Magistrate District 2 - continued
Subsistence 3,400 209 3,19]
Capital outlay 3.000 3.000 -
Total Magistrate District 2 265,346 253,831 11,515
Magistrate District 1
Personnel 10,134 10,423 (289)
Social security 1,550 760 790
Retirement 1,084 1,080 4
Insurance 4,404 4,025 379
Maintenance 200 166
Membership 389 389 -
Office expense 3,675 3,558 117
Postage 204 240 (36)
Travel 1,560 1,507 53
Telephone 2,035 2,110 (75)
Total Magistrate District 1 25,235 24,258 043
Magistrate District 4
Personnet 6,756 7,602 (846)
Social security 1,034 373 661
Retirement 723 721 2
Insurance 6,894 5.479 1,415
Workers compensation 59 59 -
Membership 150 70 ' 80
Office expense 335 965 {430)
Postage 150 259 (109)
Training 1,700 1,606 94
Travel 600 - 600
Telephone 600 712 (112)
Capital outlay 2.205 2.000 205
Total Magistrate District 4 21,406 16.84¢ 1.560
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual av e
Magistrate District 6
Personnel 10,136 - 10,038 98
Social security 775 744 31
Retirement 1,085 1,081 4
Insurance 4.404 4,025 379
Workers compensation 45 45 -
Membership 100 25 75
Office expense 1,121 1,788 (667)
Postage 110 110 -
Rent 300 300 -
Subscriptions and books 350 240 110
Training 250 155 95
Travel 1,000 210 790
Telephone 750 360 390
Total Magistrate District 6 20,426 19.12] 1,305
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION
OF JUSTICE 1,349,928 1,224,244 125,650
LAW ENFORCEMENT
Sheriff's Departrent

Personnel 1,231,824 1,200,670 31,154
Overtime 55,145 54,857 288
School resource officer - salary and benefits 220,654 211,908 8.746
School safety 4.977 4,656 321
Social security 98,164 93,589 4,575
Retirement 138,109 134,253 3,856
Insurance 189,175 157,635 31,540
Workers compensation 51,560 51,560 -
Contracted maintenance 45,127 32,720 12,407
Consulting & tech fees 500 326 174
Copier 2,150 2,011 139
Professional services 1.000 081 19
Vehicle insurance 49.316 49,854 (538)
Bonds - employees 2,400 2.400 -
3,765 3.763 2

Membership & dues
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Bugdget Actual (Unfavorable)
Sheriff's Department - continued
Office expense 5,450 5,409 41
Postage 1,000 435 565
Printing 3,980 3,981 (1)
Transportation of prisoners 2,500 2,401 99
Repairs to radio 1,512 1,463 49
Telephone 5,175 5,057 118
Training 829 829 -
Travel 75 75 -
Subststence 2,825 - 2,825 -
Ammo & guns 23,645 23,606 39
Cleaning supplies 500 496 4
Gas, oil, grease 95,800 121,078 (25,278)
Medicals 109 109 -
Police supplies 4,250 4,133 117
Photo supplies 2.300 1,798 502
Books 474 474 -
Supplies 3,240 3,734 (494)
Air patrols 100 85 15
Uniforms 20,000 19,886 114
Grant match 3,750 3,750 -
Special law enforcement 2,250 1,531 719
Capital outlay 135,252 135,252 -
Bloodhounds 3,835 3,803 52
Office furniture -
Other equipment 20,500 20,446 54
Crime prevention 1,000 961 39
Project Near 1.000 1,178 (178)
Total Sheriff's Department 2,435,237 2,365,978 $9.259
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 2435237 2,365,978 69,259
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GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
DETENTION
Corrections

Personnel 671,429 618,92] 52,508
Overtime 60,145 43,850 16,295
Social security 57,172 49,119 8,053
Retirement 79,683 69,822 9.861
Insurance 144,962 133,082 11,880
Workers compensation 26,072 29,072 -
Advertising 800 300 -
Contracted maintenance 14,625 14,445 180
Repairs to equipment 1,388 1,388 -
Copier machine 500 500 -
Utilities 85,000 69,689 15,311
Vehicle insurance 2,500 2,528 (28)
Memberships & dues _ 252 246 6
Office expense 5.000 4,973 27
Postage 136 173 (37)
Printing 1,500 1,465 35
Repairs to radic 2,100 2.002 98
Telephone 3,300 3,163 137
Repairs to telephone 100 - 100
Training 2,230 2,222 8
Training - medical 832 832 -
Travel 362 362 -
Subsistence a77 950 27
Bedding 6,000 5,945 55
Chemicals 2,560 2.560 -
Cleaning materials 5,000 5.000 -
Food 153,200 138,607 14.593
Gas, o], grease 2,100 2.100 -
Medical 100,079 121,589 {21,510)
Drugs 21,264 21,264 -
Police supplies 2.930 2,701 220
Books 662 647 15
Clothing 3.731 3,731 -
Uniforms 10.060 10,060
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Corrections - continned
DYS luvenile
Kitchen supplies
Capital outlay
Other equipment
Photo ID equipment

Total Corrections

TOTAL DETENTION

PUBLIC SAFETY
Public Safety

Personnel!
Social security
Retirement
Insurance
Workers compensation
Contracted maintenance
Repairs to equipment
Copier machine
Vehicle insurance
Office expense
Postage
Telephone
Traming
Gas, oil, grease
Photo supplies
Safety supplies
Other equipment
Travel

Total Public Safety

Anima] Control
Personnel
Emergency call
Social security

GENERAL FUND

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

5,650 800 4,850
1,500 534 966
18,220 18,220 -
7,850 . 7,835 15
1,350 1,342 8
— 1,506,221 _ 1,392,539 113,682
1,506,221 1.392,539 113,682
68,741 68,944 (203)
5,259 5,215 44
5,293 4,649 644
8,808 12,165 (3,357)
1,742 1,742 -
7,064 4,894 2,170
200 - 200
300 258 42
670 629 4]
4,200 6,627 (2,427
177 177 -
3,356 1,153 2,203
1,000 1,220 (220)
800 10 790
500 170 330
700 697 3
40,000 40,000 -
450 80 370
149 260 148,630 630
107,582 96,891 10,691
8,150 13,431 (5.281)
8.471 7.822 649



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Animal Control - continued
Retirement 8,526 7.313 1,213
Insurance 27,739 18,006 8,733
Workers compensation 3,141 3,141 -
Advertising 200 283 (83)
Utilities 5,700 4,419 1,281
Insurance vehicles 2,250 1,838 412
Memberships and dues 250 198 52
Office expense 6.100 5,404 696
Postage 175 86 89
Repairs to equipment 954 775 219
Telephone 3,000 2,812 188
Training 2,485 365. 2,120
Travel 460 67 363
Subsistence 1,430 378 1,052
Cleaning supplies 2,004 1,138 956
Dog food 600 245 355
(3as, oil and grease 5,500 8,340 (2,840)
Medical and surgical 17,600 19,975 (2,375)
Medication 6,000 5,978 22
Uniformns 2.000 1,993 7
Total Anmimal Control 220.447 200,898 19,549
Communications

Personnel 314,246 283,269 30,977
Overtime 27,941 25,652 2,289
Social security 26,177 21,768 4,409
Retirement 26,349 20,732 5,617
Insurance 65,707 53,250 12,457
Workers compensation 1.254 1.254 -
Advertising 200 197 3
Contracted maintenance 19,720 20,614 (894)
Copier expense 313 _ 313 -
Memberships & dues 150 80 70
Office expense 6.225 5.391 854
37 37 -

DAnror
s UDLQE
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Cominunications - continued
Printing
Repairs to equipment
Subsistence
Telephone
Training
Travel

Total Communications

Board of Rescue Sguads
Utilities
Workers compensation
Vehicle insurance
EMS grant match
Repairs to equipment
Repairs to radio
Training
Gas, oil, grease
Medical supphies
Rescue supplies
Cleaning supplies
Capital outlay

Total Board of Rescue Squads

Hazardous Materials
Contracted maintenance
Office expenses
Medical
Telephone
Training
Supplies

Total Hazardous Materials

GENERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

140 - 140
210 110 100
682 682 -
3,700 3,097 603
140 140 -
204 204 -
403,305 436,790 56,605
21,000 20,398 602
15,898 15,898 -
14,360 12,935 1,425
4,900 248 4.652
4,050 2,824 1.226
15,000 7,131 7,869
7,000 6,131 869
17,500 11,737 5,763
13,875 12,081 1,794
1,000 094 6
61,700 73,983 (12,283)
— 176,283 164,360 11,923
1,800 474 1,326
200 48 152
6,370 oo 6.370
205 81 124
3,240 861 2.379
21.464 18,824 2.640
33.279 20.288 12.991




SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Board of Rural Fire Control
Personne!
Social security
Retirement
Insurance
Workers compensation
Advertising
Shared revenue
Contracted maintenance
Utilities
Vehicle insurance
Office expense
Repairs to equipment
Repairs to radio
Repairs to building
Telephone
Training
Janitorial supplies
Gas, oil, grease
Fire supplies
Lease purchase payment
Other equipment
Capital outlay

Total Board of Rural Fire Control

Building Inspections
Personnel
Social security
Retirement
Insurance
Workers compensation
Memberships
Office
Postage
Printing
Subscriptions
Telephone

GENERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 20053
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Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actua) vorable

36,954 27.528 9,426
2,827 1,979 848
2,845 1.871 974
2,985 5,125 (2,140)
23,875 22,624 1,251
1,421 1,421 -
129.808 143,519 (13,711)
2,800 2,379 42]
26,600 25,950 650
37,000 37,652 (652)
600 700 (100)
3,000 2,462 538
5,000 5,015 (15)
39,600 52,722 (13,122)
100 - 100
1,000 130 870
1,000 1,014 (14)
20,000 14,199 5,801
25,000 21,718 3,282
410,250 . 410,250 .
125,250 24,045 101,205
20,000 22,237 (2,237)
917,915 824,540 93,375
59,787 71.334 (11.547)
4,574 5,141 (567)
4,604 5,127 (523)
10,358 10,860 (502)
1,944 1,944 -
500 160 340
4,900 5.158 (258)
150 23 127

600 481 119

500 347 15

1,500 1,709 (209)



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual vorable
Building Inspections - continued
Training 2,000 1,867 133
Vehicle insurance 1,300 1,253 47
Gas, oil, grease 6,000 2,711 3.289
Total Building Inspections 98,717 108,115 9,398)
Ambulance Substation
Vehicle insurance 8,750 7,667 1,083
Training 5,100 3,557 1,543
Uniforms 10,200 10,578 (378)
Contracted personnel 349,070 249,358 95,712
Other equipment 39,000 34,530 4,470
Total Ambulance Substation 412,120 305,690 106,430
Flood Managemeant
Personnel 54,370 44 826 9,544
Social security 4,159 2,962 1,197
Retirement 4,186 2,973 1,213
Insurance 14,721 8,660 5,061
Workers compensation 1,768 1,768 -
Training 915 013 2
Mernberships 110 110 -
Office 2,075 1,559 516
Postage 600 619 {19)
Telephone 1,450 1,513 (63)
Trave] 2,600 2,523 77
Gas, oil, grease 1.300 582 718
Total Flood Management 88,254 70,008 18,246
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2.556,39] 2,279,319 297.360
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual { v g
PUBLIC WORKS & MAINTENANCE
Public Works

Personnel 452,008 433,235 18,773
Overtime 6,000 10,118 (4,118)
Social security 36,529 32,324 4,205
Retirement 36,768 29,390 7,378
Insurance 89,435 74,476 14,959
Workers compensation 51,564 51,563 1
Advertising 500 797 (297)
Consulting fees 64,000 47,433 16,567
Utilities 4,000 5,199 (1,199)
Vehicle insurance 18,100 17,132 968
Memberships & dues 300 248 52
Office expense 3,600 4,233 (633)
Postage 1,000 952 48
Printing 400 334 66
Supplies 700 1,398 (698)
Regpairs to radio 750 697 53
Telephone 4,400 4,056 344
Repairs to telephone 100 52 48
Training 1,700 284 1,416
Travel 75 90 (15
Bridge materials 15,000 14,350 650
Cleaning materials 400 139 261
Fertilizer, plants, seeds 500 451 49
Gas, oil, grease 20,000 18,793 1,207
Diese] fuel 60,000 61,883 (1,883)
Safety supplies 2,500 2.250 250
Gravel 150,000 165,749 (15.749)
Asphalt 39,500 25,854 13,646
Pipe 12,500 17,285 (4.785)
Tools 5,000 3,906 1.094
Road signs 15,000 10,441 4,559
Land improvements 230,978 245,755 (14,777)
Uniforms 6,000 5.288 712
Subsistence 250 287 {37)

Total Public Works 1.329.557 1.286.442 43,115
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual avorabl
Central Maintenance
Contracted maintenance 393,926 392,057 1,869
Utilities 5,000 6,380 (1,380)
Fuel 1,000 2,226 (1,226)
Tools 2,808 875 1,933
Capital outlay 3,816 - 3,816
Total Central Maintenance 406,550 401,538 5,012
Building Maintenance
Personnel 53,592 54,200 (608)
Social security 4,100 3,738 362
Retirement 4,127 3,634 403
Insurance 13,803 11,741 2,062
Workers compensation 197 197 -
Contracted maintenance 20,078 17,441 2,637
Building maintenance 200 il6 84
Utilities 141,000 142,582 (1,582)
Vehicle insurance 625 1,295 {(670)
Supplies 51,000 63,312 (12,312)
Telephone 2,900 1,904 996
Training 1,000 790 210
Gas, oil, grease 1,200 4,100 (2,900)
Uniforms 650 858 (208)
Capital outlay 60,000 85,000 (25,000) -
Tools 800 752 48
Total Building Maintenance 355,272 391,660 {36.388)
Community Hall
Personnel 8,789 8,991 (202)
Social security 672 663 9
Retirement 677 587 90
Insurance 4,293 3,932 361
Workers compensation 86 86 -
Telephone 950 745 205
15,467 15,004 463

Total Community Hall
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable}
Collections
Personnel 88,506 55,000 33,506
Overtime 1,000 339 661
Social security 6,892 3,994 2,898
Retirement 6,847 3,903 2,944
Insurance 17,644 12,754 4,890
Workers compensation 8,707 9,707 -
Contracted personnel 257,624 463,602 (205,978)
Contracted maintenance 448,050 104,910 343,140
Utilities 20,000 20,480 (480
Vehicle insurance 4,925 1,852 3,073
Office 1,300 994 306
Supplies 4,200 3,935 245
Telephone 6,708 6,782 (74)
Subsistence 640 27 613
Cleaning supplies 500 365 135
Tools and other equipment 21.000 1.158 19.842
Total Collections 805,543 689,802 205,741
Transfer Station
Contracted personnel 1,629,095 1,572,584 56,511
Repairs to equipment 15,000 15,186 (186)
Utilities 7,000 7.032 (32)
Sewer disposal 4,000 2,700 1,300
Supplies 20,000 16,057 3.943
Total Transfer Station 1,675.095 1.613,559 61.536
Custodian Services
Personnel 38.450 41.327 (2.877)
Social security 2.941 3,109 (168}
Retirement 2,961 2.821 140
Insurance 11,698 12.791 (1.093)
Workers compensation 377 377 -
1.3G0 612 688

Vehicle insurance
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Custodian Services - continued
Repairs to equipment 500 171 329
Repairs to radio 100 93 5
Cleaning supplies 18,145 19,894 (1,749)
Fertilizer, feed, seed 350 489 (139)
Gas, oil, grease 1,840 1,673 167
Tools 2,000 1,854 146
Telephone 600 608 (8)
Uniforms 575 556 19
Chermicals 956 180 776
Total Custodian Services §2,793 86,557 (3.764)
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS &
MAINTENANCE 4,760,277 4,484,562 275,713
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Central Midlands Regional PC i9.146 19,146 -
Economic Development
Personnel 60,000 64,410 (4.410)
Social Security 4,590 3,887 703
Retirement 4,620 3,945 675
Insurance 5,628 3,745 1,883
Appropriations 50,000 279,987 (220,987)
Memberships 125 125 -
Office 780 2,364 (1,584)
Postage 137 119 18
Printing 202 202 -
Telephone 1,410 2.551 (1,141)
Training 400 975 (575)
Travel 3.256 3.347 (81)
13].148 365,657 {234 ,509)

Total Economic Developmemnt
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorabje)

Comprehensive Planning
Personnel _ 56,502 52,547 3,855
Social security 4,322 3,553 769
Retirement ' 4.351 3,437 914
Insurance 16,309 13,068 3,241
Workers compensation 1,837 1,837 -
Advertising 1,700 1,447 253
Copier 200 174 26
Memberships and dues 500 485 15
Office expense 4,450 4,168 282
Postage 1,350 1,141 209
Printing 1,500 1,048 452
Books 400 254 146
Telephone 2,000 2,288 (288)
Training 675 294 381
Travel 400 - 400
Gas, oil, and grease 600 267 333
Subsistence 1,300 206 1,064
Vehicle insurance 650 624 26
Capital outlay 3.300 3.045 255
Total Comprehensive Planning 102,346 89.883 12.463

Central Carolina Economic

Development Alliance 72.000 72,000 -
TOTAL PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT 324,640 546.686 (222.046)
EDUCATION & CULTURE
Newberry/Saluda Regional Library

Quarterly - payment 303,580 303,452 128

TOTAL EDUCATION & CULTURE 303,580 303.452 128
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

AGRICULTURE & HOME ECONOMICS
Clemson Extension

Newberrv Soil & Water Consarvation

TOTAL AGRICULTURE & HOME
ECONOMICS

PUBLIC HEALTH
Health Department
Personnel
Telephone
Medical supplies

Total Health Department

Beckman Mental Health

Westview Behavorial
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

SOCIAL SERVICES
Department of Social Services
Personnel
P.O. Box rent
Telephone
Emergency
Office
Paupers funeral
Utilities
Capital outlay - Jand improvements

Total Department of Social Services

GENERAL FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2005

-78-

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

16,500 12,237 4,263
25.300 51,433 (26,153)
41,800 63,690 (21,890)
51,445 51,445 3
2,000 1,788 212
3,000 3.000 -
56.445 56,233 212
15.000 15,000 -
23.330 22.9409 381
04,775 94,182 593
2,160 2,115 45
68 68 -
8,500 4.237 4,263
4,200 4,000 200
1,500 160 1,340
3,000 3,000 -
50.000 40,587 9 413
- 167,057 (167.057)
69.428 201,224 (151.796)




SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Agtual ay e
Veteran's Affairs
Personnel 78,732 79,923 (1,191)
Social security 6,023 5,585 438
Retirement 6,062 4,886 1,176
Insurance 16,102 13,127 2,975
Workers compensation 1,512 1,512 -
Advertising 100 - 100
Contracted maintenance 600 600 -
Membership fees 85 65 20
Office expense 2,420 2,327 93
Postage 1,000 999 1
Printing 150 130 20
Subscriptions 150 39 111
Telephone 1,620 689 631
Repairs to telephone 700 - 700
Training 95 75 20
Travel 833 907 (74)
Subsistence 400 501 (101)
Copier expenses 750 666 54
Capital outlay 6.000 6.176 (176)
Total Veteran's Affairs 123,334 118,207 5,127
Council on Aging
Quarterly appropriation 35,000 35,000 -
Gas, 0il and Grease 18,000 45,642 (27.642)
Total Council on Aging 53.000 80.642 (27.642)
Rape Crisis Network 5,000 3,000 -
Sistercare, Inc, 2.700 2,700 -
Newberry County Literacy 5,435 5,435 .
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES 258,897 433,208 (174.311)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MISCELLANEQUS

Airport

Contracted maintenance
Maintenance & supplies

Consulting
Utilities

Office expense
Telephone
Training
Travel
Chemicals

Total Airport

Government Association
Newberry County School District
S.C. Association of Counties

National Association of Counties

Medically indigent

Appropriation

Ambulance
Appropriation
Repairs to radio
Utilities

Diesel fuel

Total Ambulance

Recreation

Recreation appropriation
Total Recreation

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS

GENERAL FUND

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

2,000 1,500 500
1,000 262 738
30,000 21,000 9,000
3,500 2,699 801
50 - 50
1,600 366 1,234
500 19 481
800 800 -
1,160 2,349 (1.189)
40,610 28,095 11,615
380 200 180
70,000 70.000 -
9,146 0.146 -
690 690 -
128,890 128.890 -
440,456 424 186 16,270
2,500 315 1,985
3,000 7.574 426
15,000 28,048 (13,048)
465,956 460,323 5,633
120,000 122.G75 {2.075)
120.000 122,075 (2.079
835 672 820,319 15,353




SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION &
IMPROVEMENTS

Contingency

Highway 219 Project

Lease Purchase - equipment
Capital improvement

TOTAL CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION
& IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/ (USES)
Lease purchase proceeds
Transfer to capital projects
Transfers to special reverme

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Excess of Revemue over Expenditures after other
financing sources

Variance
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
200,000 465,136 (265,136)
- 218,329 (218,329)
- 152,464 (152,464)
- 1,016 (1,016)
200,000 836,945 {636,945)
17,634,454 17,624,741 29,967

(1,394,513)

(1.394,513)

- 152,464 152,464
. (115,903) (115,903)
: (578.533) (578.533)
- (541.972) (541.972)
$ - 5 (1936485 $  (1,936.485)
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2005

REVENUE
Property Taxes
1995 GO Bond
2001 GO Bond
Sales Taxes
Interest

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Principal
1995 GO Bond
2001 GO Bond
Sales Tax Bond
Interest
1995 GO Bond
2001 GO Bond
Sales Tax Bond
Fees

1995 GO Bond
2001 GO Bond
Sales Tax Bond
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING USES

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund balance, beginning of year

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

-84 -

§ 107,272
253,429
2,185,684
— 75922

2,622,307

50,000
145,000
5,125,000
27,150
196,793
356,000

1,082
800
— 52,122

5,953,047

(1,704,204)

(5,035,844)

3.750,640

$ 714,79



STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2005

REVENUE
Interest

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlays
Capital Outlays - Gravity Sewer System
Capital Outlays - ST 34 & 219
Capital Outlays - Sales Tax Excess Funds
Captial Outlays - Miscellaneous

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Transfer from General Fund
Transfer from Debi Service

EXCESS OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENDITURES

Fund balance, beginning of year

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

-85-

A 6,000

6,000

1,206,451
145,466
1,240,330
203,110

2,795,357

115,903
1,704,204

(969,250)

1,478,418

$ 509,168



ASSETS
Cash
Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to taxing units and others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

June 30, 2005
Newberry Newberry Newberry
County County Schools
Schools Schools Sinking
Construction Operations Funds

$ 2,669,725 $ 419,472 § 842,430
- 4,739,328 4,828,059

Fire/Rescne
Squads

220,544

Total

4,152,180
9,567.387

P 2,669.725 § 5,158,800 § 5,670,498

220,544

13,719,567

§ 2,669.725 § 5,158,800 $  5,670.498

220.544

13.719.567

§ 2,660,725 § 5,158,800 § 5,670,498

220,544

13,719,567
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NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30. 2005

Financial Statement Findings

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

_I-J

General Ledger — Years Ended June 30. 1995 - Present

Condition: The general ledger used by the County needs to utilize proper fund accounting berween
the finance department and the Treasurer's office. Entries are made between funds. which result in
mdividual funds being out of balance.

Criteria: Fund accounting should ensure that each fund maintain a set of self-balancing accounts.
Entries between funds should be recorded by offsetting “due 1o/from™ accounts 1 order to maintain
fund integrity.

Effect: Because entries are made across funds resulting in individual funds being out of balance. errors
can occur and not be detected in a fimely manner.

Recommendation. A self-balancing fund accounting should be maintained by training accounting staff
m the proper methodology of fund accounting,

Response: The County implemented a new general ledger software package beginning in Juhy 2004,
The software has controls to reduce the number of entries that are posted out of balance. Month]y
reviews of the daily postings are also helping to correct the process.

Segregation of Duties — Years Ended June 30. 1995 . Present

Condirion: A proper segreeation of duties does not exist relative 1o cash receipts and dishursements
in the Treasurer’s, County Administrator’s. Building Inspections. Zonine and Central Court —
Magistrate’s Offices.

Criteria: The same personnel perform the duties of cashier. posting accounts receivable records.
handling of mail cash receipts, and receiving and disputing items and NSG charges.

Effeci: Because a segregaton of duties does not exist. errors and irreguiarities could occur and not
be detected in & timely manner.

Recommendation. A segregation of duties should be established and maintained. where each
emplovee is delegated one primary 1ask.

Response: When possible. these offices separate the accounting duties. However. i is not alwavs cost
feasible ta staff every position solely an accounting controls.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cleric of Court - Years Ended June 30. 1993 - Present

[WFN]

Condition: The Clerk of Court’s bank account for the County has not been reconciled since Mav
200z,

Crueric: Internal controls should be in place to ensure that bank reconciliations are performed i &
timely manner.

Effect: Because of the failure 10 reconcile bank accounts i a tuneh manner bank errors and employee
uregularities may occur and not be detected,

Recommendation: Procedures should be implemented requiring the reconciliation of all bank: accounts
as soon as possible after the bank statement is received from the banl.

Response: The Clerk of Court hired an accountant to perform the reconciliation and is behind in
performing the duties.

Section IE — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No federal awards findings and questioned costs.

-88-



RisH AND ENzASTIGA

i CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS coumoniENEER
. AMERICAN INSTITUTE GF 411 NORTH LAKE DRIVE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29072

803-359-9921 FAX: 803-359-9322

AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS PERFORMED [N ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Members of the Counry
Council for Newberry County. South Caroling
Newberrv. South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of Newberry County. South Caroling (the County: as of and for the vear
ended tune 30. 2003. and have issued our report thereon daied November 16,2005 We conducted our audii in accordance
with generalty accepted audsting standards of the United States and the standards applicable 1o financial audits comtained
i Governmenicl 4 uditing Siandards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Countv's financial stalements are free of material
nusstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations, contracts, and grants.
noncompliance with which couid have & direci and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objecuve of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opmion. The resulis of tests disclosed no instances of noncomphance that are required ic be
reported under Governmen: Auditing Siandards.

Interna) Control over Financial Repoartine

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s interna) control over financial reporting in ordsy
to determine our auditing procedures for the pumpese of expressing our opinion on the financial Statements and not (o
previde assurance on the mternal conwol over financial reporung. However, we noted certain matters mvolving the mterna)
control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportabie condrions. Reportable conditions
mvolve matlers comung 10 our attention relatmng te sienificant deficiencies in the design or operation of the interna) contro)
over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the County’s ability 10 record, process. sumimat;ize
and report financial data consistent with the assertions of tuanagement in the financial statements, Reportable conditions
are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as ilems 1 throngh 3.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operauon of one or more of the Internal control components
does not reduce to & relatively low ievel the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation (o the
financial statements beme audited may oceur and not be detected within a umely period by emplovees in the normal course
of performing their assiened functions, Our consideration of the intemmal controf aver financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters iy the internal control over [inancial reporting that mighi be reportable conditions and
accordingly. would not necessanilyv disclose all repontable conditions that are also considered Lo be maierial weaknesses,
However. of the reportable condinons described abave. we consider iems ] through 3 in the Scheduie of Findmgs and
Questioned Cosls to be material wealmesses

This report is intended solely for the information of the Council. management and federal awarding agencies and pass-
througls entities and 1 not intended 1o be and should not be used by anvene other than these parties,

Lexmgion. South Caroline
November 16, 2005
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Statement of Fines, Assessments and Surcharges

Newberry County, South Carolina

Vear Ended Iune 20, 2002

Public Defender Application Fees
Marriage License Fee
Circuit/Familv Court Fines
Circuit/Family Court Filing Fees

General Sessions - Assessments - DUI
Magistrates Court - Asscssments - DUT
Magistrates - Surcharge - DUI

Magistrates - Drug Surcharge

General Sessions - Other Asscssments
Magistrates Court - Other Assessments

General Sessions - Surcharges
Magistrates Court - Surcharges

—

Total State Portion County Portion
3,280 % 3,280 $ -
5,060 5,060 -

14,920 14 920
154,944 154 944 -
3,031 3.031 -
11,620 11,620 -
5,700 5,700 -
5,800 5,800 -
20,816 13,758 7,058
338,725 300,564 38,161
57,254 44,217 13,037
165,050 141,800 23,250
786,200 § 704,694 $ 81,506







Review of Accounting Controls Over the Collection,
Reporting and Distribution of Fines and Assessments Collected

Newberry County, South Carolina
Ycar Ended June 30, 2005

Segregation of Duties

Condition: A proper segregation of duties does not exist rclative to cash
reccipts and disbursements in the Central Court - Magistrate’s Offices.

Criteria: The same personnel perform the duties of cashier. posting accounts
recelvable records, handling of mail cash receipts, and receiving and dispuring
items and NSG charges. Additionally, bank reconciliations are prepared by an
employee that is not independent of the cash receipts activities.

Effect: Becausc a segregation of duties docs not exist, ervors and jrrepularities
could occur and not be detected in a timely manner,

Recommendation: A scgregation of duties should be established and
maintained. where cach emplovee is delegated one primary task.

Submission of Reports

Condition: The South Carolina State Treasurer’s Court Revenue Remittance
Forms are not filed monthly on or before the 15 th of every month.

Criteria: The Forms are required to he snhmitrerl manthly nn nr hefars the
15" of each month.

Effect:  Because thc Forms are pot submitted according to the time
requirements of the State Treasurer's Office, the Forms are not reccived in a

timely manner,

Recommendation: Procedurcs should be implemented to ensure that the Forms
are sent to the State Treasurer’s Office on or before the 15" of the month.






